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Chairman’s Statement

| am pleased to present the annual report of GFT Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Year 2005 is a tough but encouraging year for the Group. It is
tough as there are numbers of adverse factors impacting
manufacturers in mainland China, like the inflating wages and
material cost, shortage of labour and appreciation of Renmibi.
But, on the other hand, it is encouraging as the Group celebrates
the robust consolidation and full operation of its first self-owned
and flagship manufacturing plant in Boluo, Huizhou as well as
the approving turnaround to generate profits for its shareholders
after so many years of losses.

In the past two years, we had put a lot of effort to realign the
Group’s core business back to toy manufacturing, including
divestment of non-core and under-performed businesses,
acquisition of relevant assets and business so as to broaden
the market presence both geographically and by segment and
strengthen the production capacity. The benefit of these
exercises was revealed this year and the Group achieved a
consolidated turnover of HK$179.1 million, representing an
increase of 8.4% when compared with last year. We also proud
of the results attained, a profit of HK$10.1 million, being a
remarkable rebound from loss of HK$6.2 million reported last
year.

We anticipate that coming years will not be easier for toy
manufacturers in China. Certain adverse factors that hamper
profit margin will persist. Nevertheless, we are prepared to sail
through the adversity by taking all necessary and cautious
measures, including exercising stringent cost control,
developing innovative products with higher margin and adding
more value-added elements to our products so as to maintain
our margin and market position.

ERE®RE

RARARZELEZERBER AR (KRR KH
MBAR (R AEE)BE_TTRF+ A=
T—HALFEZER-

—TERFRAKEFHEOIEN—F - HFE R
B LT~ S TRBIARAREHESE A EE
TN FEPERELER  EEEHHE - BEX—T
H o AREUVNENBEZER B ELEEELE
& 2ERAEE  NEASEELESFER
BRENEEBRE - BERERME - NEB /LM

LB 5E -

RBAERF - BROIBDEFERNEBIZ O ERLE
MAXE  BREMERZORRBETEER - W
MRS E R EB MR FE I 1 R ¥ 5 &M 5 |
R TISMEE - WoR(LER - XS ZRER
SEBRR AEEBIREEETENER
179,100,0007TC * 8EF E718.4% + HFIE R iEE!
& F) B #10,100,000 TR B TV R B 5 - AR
X F iR E1E 5 %6,200,0007T K18 & °

BT BT AR E R KEFRARE - FT
TEMNBEMNEERRDEZ AL - A - AEH
EEIFER  UBBEvEMBEEGRRRESE - &
RBIEAA - RENBRS 28I ERMNRAE
N EIBETLER - MR FE R RmSL -

HERERAERLR —ZERFER

U1|



C?\l

Chairman’s Statement

Looking forward, we will more concentrate on developing the
core business, the trading and manufacturing of toys, gift and
premium business. Expanding its manufacturing base, further
upgrading the efficiency and putting more effort in research
and development for innovative products are the key tasks to
be accomplished. Furthermore, development of products with
high profit margin, such as its own brand name and toys or
figures that come along with current comics or films, is one of
our focal strategies to avoid the severe competition in the OEM
markets.

Finally, | would like to extend my sincere gratitude to my fellow
directors and staff for their dedicated contribution and
faithfulness and the continuous support from our suppliers,
customers, bankers and business partners.

Leung Wai Ho
Chairman of the Board

Hong Kong, 24 April 2006

ERE®RE

RERK  RABEZIBERZOEE A - &
mrEREHEE HNX2ERABREEE
H ~ fRRAER MINGR AR E AT T K FIEE o el
MEMNEER NEARENREEXEY IER
AR AM - THEREEZOBE L —  §EERR
RIBRETIHHRE T -

Big  AAHEEERETIZEETRMEHBUA
ROREH - RAMBUZHEHER - TP - K
RITREBEH —BENRKZRNIXE -

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005






Management Discussion
and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

In the year under review, trading and manufacturing of toy, gift
and premium products remained the primary contributor to the
Group’s turnover, accounting for 87.9% of the consolidated
turnover. In the midst of severe price competition, fluctuating
material cost, shortage of labour, appreciation of Renminbi,
2005 is definitely a challenging year for toy manufacturers in
mainland China. Nevertheless, the Group managed to record a
turnover for its toy business of HK$157.5 million, representing
a substantial increase of HK$43.8 million, or approximately
38.6% when compared with last year. Furthermore, the segment
results raised by 28.7% from HK$10.8 million in year 2004 to
HK$13.9 in year 2005.

Such an impressive performance is mainly attributable to the
full operation of the Group’s own manufacturing plant in Boluo,
Huizhou. This well-equipped plant enhances the Group capacity
and provides a secured foothold to meet the escalating demand
from customers in quality, quantity and delivery that may not
be fulfilled by outside contractors.

Consumer products business came as the second largest
segment of the Company. Turnover generated in year 2005 was
HK$13.3 million and accounted for around 7.4% of the Group’s
total turnover. Compared with last year, turnover in consumer
products segment dropped by HK$27.4 million or 67.3% which
was resulted from the disposal of the non-core food and
beverage business in Singapore last year and the under-
performed printing products business this year.
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Management Discussion
and Analysis

Similarly, weighting in securities trading decreased in this year
even though the performance in this segment was benefited
from the booming securities market. The Group recorded
turnover of HK$8.3 million and contribution of HK$2.8 million
from securities trading. However, as the Board has determined
to focus its resources on the core toy business, weighting on
consumer products and securities trading will continuously be
diminished.

OPERATION REVIEW

Following the completion of the transfer of a piece of land and
building erected thereon in March 2005, the Group smoothly
consolidated its production facilities in Boluo, Huizhou.
Commencement of full operation of this Great Force plant during
the year also marked a new era of the Group as it was
successfully transformed from a toy trading group into a toy
manufacturer.

Great Force plant is erected on a parcel of self-owned land
with site area of approximately 57,000 square meters and floor
area of approximately 53,000 square meters. The plant is well-
equipped with modernized and fully-integrated facilities for
plastic injection, spray painting, assembly, packaging and
warehousing. Geared with this plant, the production
arrangement, shipping schedule and quality of workmanship
are more controllable which enhance our confidence in meeting
the unparalleled customers’ demand. The Group keeps on
refining the production process and upgrading the facilities so
as to uplift the efficiency and production capacity.
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Management Discussion
and Analysis

Material disposal of subsidiaries

During the year, the Group had disposed of Maple Force
Limited, a company in which the Group had 70% equity interest
prior to the disposal, together with the amount due from Maple
and its subsidiary at an aggregate consideration of HK$2.7
million. Maple and its subsidiary are engaged in the trading
and manufacturing of printing products and have suffered from
losses over the past years.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Review of Results

The Group reported a turnover of approximately HK$179.1
million for the year ended 31 December 2005, representing an
increase of HK$13.8 million or 8.4% over that of last year. The
increase in turnover is mainly attributable to the operation of
the Group’s own manufacturing plant in Boluo, Huizhou which
increases the capacity of the Group. The Group generated a
gross profit of HK$28.8 million, an increase of HK$0.6 million
when compared with last year.

Profits attributable to the equity holders of the Company is
HK$10.1 million, an impressive rebound from loss of HK$6.2
million suffered last year. Basic earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2005 is HK0.64 cents.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2005, total borrowings of the Group
amounted to HK$8.3 million (2004: nil), of which HK$3.4 million
was repayable within one year. The borrowings include an
unsecured loan of HK$3.0 million and obligations under finance
lease of HK$5.3 million secured by charge on certain plant and
machinery of the Group with a net asset value of HK$6.0 million
as at 31 December 2005.
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Management Discussion
and Analysis

The gearing ratio, expressed as the percentage of total liability
over equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company,
of the Group as at 31 December 2005 dropped to 62.0% (2004:
89.9%) due to the exercise of the conversion right of the
convertible notes and the partial repayment of certain non-
current liabilities.

Capital Structure

During the year, the conversion rights of the convertible notes
in an aggregate amount of HK$2.5 million were fully exercised
by the holders. Consequently, a total of 50 million new shares
in the capital of the Company were issued and allotted and
each of Mr. Leung Wai Ho (the chairman of the Company) and
Mr. Wong Chung Shun (the deputy chairman of the Company)
was allotted 22.5 million new shares. As at 31 December 2005,
there is no outstanding convertible notes and other similar rights
other than the share options granted under the share option
scheme of the Company.

Exposure to Exchange Rates

Most of the Group’s business transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, United States dollars
and Renminbi. As Hong Kong dollars is pegged to United States
dollars and the fluctuation in the exchange rate between Hong
Kong dollars and Renminbi is relatively mild, the Group’s
exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal and thus has not
undertaken any hedging activity during the year under review.
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Management Discussion
and Analysis

Contingent Liabilities

The Group has no material contingent liabilities save that a
writ of summons dated 8 October 2004 was filed by Mr. Kwok
Chin Wing, a former director of the Company against the
Company in respect of the loans due from two former
subsidiaries of the Company for a sum of approximately
HK$44.5 million together with related interests. The Company
had already completed discovery of documentary evidence and
exchange of witness statement and is ready to set the litigation
down for trial. The directors of the Company, after seeking legal
advices, are of the opinion that the plaintiff does not have a
valid claim against the Company and therefore it is unlikely to
have material adverse financial impact on the Group.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had approximately 1,050
employees (2004: 98) in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
considerable increase in workforce was mainly due to the full
operation of the Group’s manufacturing plant in Boluo, Huizhou,
Guangdong in 2005.

To attract, retain and motivate its employees, the Group has
developed effective remuneration policies that are subject to
review on regular basis. The Group’s employees are
remunerated with competitive packages which are in line with
prevailing industry practice and individual performance.
Furthermore, share option and performance-based bonus
scheme are also in place to recognize the outstanding
employees.
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Senior Management Profile

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Leung Wai Ho, aged 50, joined the Company as the
chairman and executive director in November 2003. Mr. Leung
has over 20 years of experience in manufacturing and trading
of toys and electronics products.

Mr. Wong Chung Shun, aged 50, joined the Company as the
deputy chairman and executive director in November 2003. Mr.
Wong has over 22 years of experience in the banking industry
and is currently engaged in trading of toys and electronics
products.

Mr. Ha Kee Choy, Eugene, aged 49, joined the Company as
an executive director in July 2004. Mr. Ha holds a master degree
in business administration and is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong. Mr. Ha possesses over 15 years of
experience in the finance and banking industry and acts as
director of a number of private and listed companies in Hong
Kong.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chui Chi Yun, Robert, aged 49, joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in July 2004. Mr. Chui holds
a bachelor degree in Commerce (major in Accounting) and is a
practicing Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Chui
is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the United Kingdom.
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Senior Management Profile

Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong, aged 52, joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in January 2004. Mr. Lam
is a Justice of Peace and a solicitor of the High Court of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He holds Bachelor
of Laws degree from University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lam is
currently a part-time member the Central Policy Unit, member
of Yuen Long District Council and Yuen Long District Fight Crime
Committee and Ex-Officio Member of Heung Yee Yuk.

Mr. Lai Wing Leung, Peter, aged 48, joined the Company as
an independent non-executive director in September 2004. Mr.
Lai holds bachelor degree in science from University of Hong
Kong and is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Bankers. He has over 25 years of experience in banking and
securities industries.
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Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) considers
that good corporate governance is essential for enhancing
accountability and transparency of a company to the investing
public and other stakeholders. Therefore, the Company commits
to maintain high standard corporate governance practices and
has complied with the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December 2005 except
for the deviations discussed in this Report.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding the directors’ securities transaction. Having
made specific enquiry, all directors confirmed that they fully
complied with the Model Code throughout the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is vested with the key roles of formulating the Group’s
corporate strategic directions and policies; monitoring the
financial performance and internal control system of the Group
and overseeing the performance of management, who is
delegated with the responsibilities of executing the Board’s
decision and in-charging day-to-day operation. In discharging
its responsibilities, the Board meets regularly and acts in good
faith, with due diligence and care.
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Corporate Governance Report

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparingthe =ESZHREFRH AR RPBEHRRZEMT -
financial statements of the Company.

The composition of the Board and their respective attendance #HE-TZTAF+_A=+—HILFE E=Egr
in the Board meetings and other committee meetings during 4N EEENESTeeEMHMEESSH 2N

the year ended 31 December 2005 are as follows: BALEENAT :

No. of meetings attended / held

BEHE BRITERHKE
Regular Audit Remuneration
full board Committee Committee
meetings meetings meeting
EHE2R BEZEES FMEES
ExEe3 22 =f
Executive directors HITEFE
Leung Wai Ho (Chairman) RRZT (£/E) 4/4
Wong Chung Shun =ik
(Deputy Chairman) BlF ) 4/4
Ha Kee Choy, Eugene BHT 4/4 1/1
Independent non-executive directors B IENITES
Chui Chi Yun, Robert EEL 3/4 2/2 1/1
Lam Kwok Cheong HE & 4/4 2/2 11
Lai Wing Leung, Peter BXR 3/4 2/2
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer FERITHEAR

The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Leung Wai Ho whilst Mr.Wong ~ # =& X /E A2E 5544 - AL TR EESHE
Chung Shun, the deputy chairman of the Company, takes the A RIBFETHAHBE  MUCBEEFRERE
role of chief executive officer and their roles are segregated. oo

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005



Corporate Governance Report

Non-executive Directors

None of the non-executive directors of the Company is
appointed for specific term which is deviated from Code A.4.1
of the CG Code. However, as the directors are subject to the
retirement by rotation provisions under the bye-laws of the
Company, the Company considers that sufficient measures have
been in place to ensure that the Company’s corporate
governance practices are no less exacting than the CG Code.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Chui Chi Yun,
Robert (Committee Chairman), Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong and Mr.
Lai Wing Leung, Peter. The main role and functions of the Audit
Committee are to review the financial information of the
Company, to oversee the Company’s financial reporting system
and internal control procedure and maintain relations with the
auditors of the Company.

In the year 2005, the Audit Committee held two meetings, during
which the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2004 was reviewed with the auditors of the Company
and the interim results of the Group for the six months ended
30 June 2005 was discussed.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Company was set up on
2 June 2005 with key responsibilities of recommending the
policy and structure for remuneration of directors and senior
management and determining the remuneration package of
executive directors and senior management.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Remuneration Committee composed of Mr. Ha Kee Choy,
Eugene (Committee Chairman), Mr. Chui Chi Yun, Robert and
Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong. The committee member met once in
the year ended 31 December 2005 for discussing the
remuneration package of the directors and senior management
for the year 2006.

Nomination of Directors

The Board will meet to discuss when nomination of new
director(s) is received or when circumstances requires. In
considering the suitability of a candidate for directorship, the
Board will take into account the candidate’s qualification,
experience, expertise and knowledge as well as the prevailing
composition, structure and size of the Board and the
requirements under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2005, remuneration in
respect of audit and non-audit services provided by Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the auditors of the Company, to the
Group are HK$1,090,000 and HK$59,000 respectively.

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005
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Report of the Directors

The directors present their annual report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2005.

CHANGE OF NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed on 5 July 2005, the
name of the Company was changed from Capital Prosper
Limited to GFT Holdings Limited.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the trading and
manufacturing of toys, gifts, premium and consumer products.
Details of the activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note
37 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 35.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for
the year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company issued 50,000,000 ordinary
shares upon the convertible note holders exercised their

conversion rights at a conversion price of HK$0.05 per share.

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.
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Report of the Directors

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders at 31 December 2005 amounted to
HK$18,392,000 (2004: HK$22,410,000).

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
contributed surplus is also available for distribution to
shareholders. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

a) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to
pay its liabilities as they become due; or

b) the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium accounts.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Leung Wai Ho (Chairman)
Mr. Wong Chung Shun (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Ha Kee Choy, Eugene

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chui Chi Yun, Robert
Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong
Mr. Lai Wing Leung, Peter

In accordance with Bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr.
Leung Wai Ho and Mr. Wong Chung Shun will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.
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The non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation
in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation (other that statutory compensation).

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). The Company considers all of the independent
non-executive directors are independent.

GFT Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

At 31 December 2005, the interests of the directors and their
associates in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”), or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of the Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”), were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the ordinary shares of the Company
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EEzROKAERR GO EDS
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SRIDMAEARRREBRARSMERRAR
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(a) RAELXRAEBERTEFEREZHE

Percentage

Number of ordinary shares held by of the issued

FEZEREAR share capital

Beneficial Controlled of the Company

Name of director owner corporation Total mEAFE

EEpE BRmBEEA TEEER At BRITRABDHL

Leung Wai Ho (“Mr. Leung”) 22,500,000 330,560,000 353,060,000 22.4%
RER([RELE] (note i)
(Ktati)

Wong Chung Shun (“Mr. Wong”) 22,500,000 330,560,000 353,060,000 22.4%
w=iPiE ([EEED) (note ii)
(K azii)
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(b)

GFT Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005

EERE

Notes: Btat
(i)  The shares were held by Charm Management Limited, a (i) %5 8% 15 1 New Spread Investments Limited” & &
wholly-owned subsidiary of New Spread Investments Limited. ff 8 2 ®]Charm Management Limited#% ° Excel
Each of Excel Advance Holdings Limited, Good Achieve Advance Holdings Limited + Good Achieve Holdings
Holdings Limited and Grand Achieve Group Limited is Limited &2 Grand Achieve Group Limited& 1 New
interested in one-third of the issued share capital of New Spread Investments Limited 2 TR AR 2 = 5 —#E
Spread Investments Limited. As Mr. Leung owns the entire 7 o B 25 & B 254 A Excel Advance Holdings
interest in Excel Advance Holdings Limited and 50% of the Limitedz 282 #&1THR A - S % E Grand Achieve
issued share capital of Grand Achieve Group Limited, he is Group Limited 2 BT, 250% + R %A E I R 1E
deemed to be interested in 330,560,000 shares of the 7 Charm Management Limited$ 75 2 330,560,000/
Company held by Charm Management Limited. RATRMD P EER
(i) As Mr.Wong owns the entire interest in Good Achieve Holdings  (ii) IR & %4 E % ¥ A Good Achieve Holdings Limited
Limited and 50% of the issued share capital of Grand Achieve ZE2EBEITRA - S¥ A Grand Achieve Group
Group Limited, he is deemed to be interested in 330,560,000 LimitedB B 1T AN 250% @ =LA A LR IER
shares of the Company held by Charm Management Limited. Charm Management Limited$$ 5 2 330,560,000/% %
D
Long positions in the share options of the Company  (b) ARBIBREZHR
Number of Number of
Name of director Capacity options held underlying shares
EEns g FrEEREHE HERGHE
Leung Wai Ho Beneficial owner 1,278,540 1,278,540
S ERBEEA
Wong Chung Shun Beneficial owner 1,278,540 1,278,540
& itk ExEA A
Ha Kee Choy, Eugene Beneficial owner 1,278,540 1,278,540
BEET EmEAA
Chui Chi Yun, Robert Beneficial owner 1,278,540 1,278,540
EEC EnfBEA
Lam Kwok Cheong Beneficial owner 1,278,540 1,278,540
HE & ExEA A
Lai Wing Leung, Peter Beneficial owner 1,278,540 1,278,540
B R EnEAA
7,671,240 7,671,240

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their
associates had any interests or short positions in any

shares, underlying shares of the Company or any of its

associated corporations as at 31 December 2005.
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Report of the Directors

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the share option scheme of the Company are set

out in note 25 to the financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s

share options during the year:

EERE

B

ARB BB RT 8 FIT BN M B R I FE25 ©

FAARRZBREZLB R TRIE -

Number of share options

BREZE
Balance Balance
at at
31.12.2004 Lapsed 31.12.2005
Exercise R-EENF during R-ZERF
Name of director Exercisable period price +=ZB=+—-H theyear +=-A=+—H
EEps TEH TEE 2 FREX 2
HK$
B
Leung Wai Ho 31 December 2004 to
N 30 December 2006 0.0676 1,278,540 — 1,278,540
PEE “EENE+-A=+—HZF
—EIAET-AZ+E
Wong Chung Shun 31 December 2004 to
30 December 2006 0.0676 1,278,540 — 1,278,540
BiTE —TENE+-A=T—HZ
e P e =
Ha Kee Choy, Eugene 31 December 2004 to
30 December 2006 0.0676 1,278,540 — 1,278,540
EEA “EENE+-A=+—-HZF
—EERE+TZAZTH
Chui Chi Yun, Robert 31 December 2004 to
30 December 2006 0.0676 1,278,540 — 1,278,540
prog —ZTINE+-A=+—HZF
ZEERETZAZTH
Lam Kwok Cheong 31 December 2004 to
30 December 2006 0.0676 1,278,540 — 1,278,540
HES “EEIMEL-=1-BF
A P e =
Lai Wing Leung, Peter 31 December 2004 to
. 30 December 2006 0.0676 1,278,540 — 1,278,540
BKR ZEEME+-A=+—HZE
“TIAFT-AZHE
Total for directors
B4 7,671,240 — 7,671,240
Employees 31 December 2004 to
30 December 2006 0.0676 63,927,000 (12,785,400) 51,141,600
ES “ZTMF+-_A=+—HZ
—EERE+TZAZTH
Others 31 December 2004 to
30 December 2006 0.0676 43,470,360 — 43,470,360
Hit —TENE+_A=Z+—HE
ZEERETAZTH
115,068,600 (12,785,400) 102,283,200
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the convertible notes and the option holdings
disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company,
or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Saved as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, no
contracts of significance to which the Company or subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

GFT Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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Report of the Directors

EERE

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS EENBEREoER
Interests of the directors in competing businesses to the Group W_ZEERF+_-_A= EI EXEBRELT %ﬁ
as at 31 December 2005 required to be disclosed pursuantto  BlIE8. 101§ BEHERN M T 2 e
Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules were set out as below:— ™
Nature of
Name of director Name of company competing business Nature of interest
EEnE NEER EEBME EHEME
Leung Wai Ho General Fast Trading Limited Trading of toys and Director and shareholder
electronic products
2RZ ERLBEHHRNA mMANEFEMES BEENRR
United Force Overseas Company Manufacturing of toys and Director and shareholder
Limited electronic products
MEFEZERATA MEREBFEMBEE BEENRR
Wong Chung Shun General Fast Trading Limited Trading of toys and Director and shareholder
electronic products
=itk ERLBEHHRNA mMANEFEMES BEENRR

United Force Overseas Company
Limited
R E 5 AR A A

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors was interested
in any business which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2005, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO shows that other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors, the following shareholders
had notified the Company of relevant interests and short
positions in the issued share capital of the Company.

Manufacturing of toys
and electronic products
mMANEFEmEE

B ESOREEIN

Director and shareholder

EERBRR

EEMENFERESEARE
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Long positions in the Shares

EERE

Bid 2R

Percentage of
of issued

Number of ordinary shares held share capital

FsEEReE of the Company
Note Directinterest Deemed interest {5421 FE BT
Name of shareholder BREHE i ERER RERER RAZESH
Charm Management Limited Charm Management Limited 330,560,000 — 20.9%
New Spread Investments Limited New Spread Investments Limited (i) — 330,560,000 20.9%
Excel Advance Holdings Limited Excel Advance Holdings Limited (i) — 330,560,000 20.9%
Good Achieve Holdings Limited Good Achieve Holdings Limited (i) — 330,560,000 20.9%
Grand Achieve Group Limited Grand Achieve Group Limited (i) — 330,560,000 20.9%
Tokyo Unique (Hongkong) Limited RRE—(BE)BERARA 194,800,000 - 12.3%
Tokyo Unique Co., Ltd. Tokyo Unique Co., Ltd. (i) — 194,800,000 12.3%
Takeaki Maeda Takeaki Maeda (if) — 194,800,000 12.3%
Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc (ii) — 141,778,000 9.0%
Notes: Wizt -

(M

(i)

(iii)

Each of Excel Advance Holdings Limited, Good Achieve Holdings
Limited and Grand Achieve Group Limited is interested in one-third
of the issued share capital of New Spread Investments Limited, which
in turn owns the entire interest in Charm Management Limited.
Therefore, each of Excel Advance Holdings Limited, Good Achieve
Holdings Limited, Grand Achieve Group Limited and New Spread
Investments Limited is deemed to be interested in 330,560,000
shares of the Company.

Tokyo Unique (Hongkong) Limited is owned as to 67% by Tokyo
Unique Co., Ltd., which in turn is controlled by Mr. Takeaki Maeda.
Thus, both Tokyo Unique Co., Ltd. and Mr. Takeaki Maeda are
deemed to be interested in 194,800,000 shares of the Company.

Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. is interested in 141,778,000 shares of the
Company which are corporate interest held through Merrill Lynch
International, Inc, Merrill Lynch International Holdings Inc., Merrill
Lynch Europe Plc, Merrill Lynch Holdings Limited and Merrill Lynch
International.

GFT Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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R — (%) AR A A Takeaki Maedast 4 1%
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Report of the Directors

Other than the interests disclosed above, the register of
substantial shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant
to section 336 of the SFO discloses no person as having a
notifiable interest or short position in the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31 December 2005.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 22 December 2004, an asset transfer agreement was
entered into between ZERIEF(EM)BR AR, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, and Force Electronics
(Huizhou) Limited (“Force”) whereby Force agreed to transfer
the land use right of a parcel of land situated in Boluo, Huizhou
City, Guangdong together with the industrial building and
ancillary facilities erected thereon at a consideration of RMB
8.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$7.5 million).

The transfer constituted a connected transaction as Force is
owned as to 45% by Mr. Leung and 45% by Mr. Wong. The
transfer was completed on 4 March 2005.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
the existing shareholders.
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Report of the Directors

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers comprised approximately 49% of the Group’s total
sales and the sales attributable to the Group’s largest customer
were approximately 15% of the Group’s total sales for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers comprised approximately 43% of the Group’s total
purchases and the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier were approximately 30% of the Group’s total purchases
for the year.

At no time during the year, did a director, an associate of a
director or a shareholder of the Company, which to the
knowledge of the directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, have an interest in the share
capital of any of the five largest customers and suppliers of the
Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors as at the
latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report, the
Company has maintained a sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of
the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Leung Wai Ho
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 April 2006
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Report of the Auditors

Deloitte.
BED

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GFT HOLDINGS LIMITED
ESBRERBRAF

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CAPITAL PROSPER LIMITED
WETHERADA)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of GFT
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) from pages 35 to 119 which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair
view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those consolidated financial statements and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

S

HEKLBEZERERIAZEBERR
(AI#CAPITAL PROSPER LIMITED ERE1THR
NG

(RERZTMHLZBERAE)

AZHEIITE SR EZENEBAEF 1197 RR
EREEREM G RAGRE  ERLEIERERA
A ([ERA) RENBAR (EEE]) ZHBK®R

%O

ESRZEE 2 @R EE

BERREFAAREEEEQNTZEAMBGERE -
EREZFAEBER AT ZHEEMBERER EE0
BERMERAAE 2GR

REAREQREENTIR  NMTHNETRRER
FIER  HREEAMBERELABILER - I
it B R ERBRREL RE M MEEMAR - 1T
BARARE Z AR REREMA LB ESAEE
EIE -
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BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion,
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the consolidated financial statements. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2005 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group
for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
24 April 2006
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Consolidated Income Statement

mElRER

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

2005 2004
—ZERF —ETMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Notes (As restated)
BT (& &E5))
Revenue % 7 179,128 165,291
Cost of sales §H 55 R AR (150,284) (137,041)
Gross profit EH 28,844 28,250
Other income H A A 9,500 800
Distribution costs SIHE R (5,912) (7,586)
Administrative expenses THER (21,800) (20,200)
Other expenses HAx (1,078) (1,457)
Gain (loss) on disposal HEHBARZ
of subsidiaries Wz (B518) 2,593 (894)
Loss on dilution of interests BENEB AT
in subsidiaries 2 BB — (496)
Finance costs HBER 8 (103) (83)
Profit (loss) before taxation BB AR ) (E518) 12,044 (1,666)
Income tax expense FTigBiFAX 9 (873) (1,786)
Profit (loss) for the year REERH (E18) 10 11,171 (3,452)
Attributable to FEAE 8 7
— Equity holders of — KRR R ARHE
the Company A A 10,056 (6,169)
— Minority interests — DHR R ER 1,115 2,717
11,171 (3,452)
Earnings (loss) per share BT (BE) 13
— Basic — EAK 0.64 cent 1l (0.52 cent fili)
— Diluted — s 0.63 cent 1l N/A 73 A
HYBZERABRAT —EZRFFR
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

At 31 December 2005 W-ZEZERF+_-A=+—H

2005 2004
—EEHF —TEMF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Notes (As restated)
Bt 5 (& &E5)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BER&E 14 65,021 45,678
Deposits paid for acquisition WM - BB Rk
of property, plant and JEAZ 2
equipment e — 4,330
Prepaid lease payments CENRiEN ¢85
— non-current portion — BB D 15 8,698 5,533
Goodwill Bk 16 5,733 7,717
Club debenture efes 220 —
79,672 63,258
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepaid lease payments TR E KT
— current portion — n® uBTJJ 15 180 112
Inventories FE 17 8,767 2,721
Trade and other receivables JE U5 BR R %
H fth & g 2B 18(a) 45,619 41,090
Investments in securities BHERE 19 — 5,474
Bank balances and cash RITEHR LR 18(b) 6,044 29,513
60,610 78,910
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade and other payables JE At B K B EL A
}‘_EH/TJ\ 20 29,604 29,628
Amounts due to &1 BR & A R 318
related companies 35 13,420 13,148
Taxation payable JE 1~ 518 1,734 1,686
Unsecured other borrowing A EMER 21 1,750 —
Obligations under finance leases & & 1 & & 22 1,656 —
Bank overdrafts RITEX — 165
48,164 44,627
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 12,446 34,283
92,118 97,541
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

At 31 December 2005 W-ZEERFE+_-_A=+—H

2005 2004
—EERE —ETPOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Notes (As restated)
B 5T (reE )
CAPITAL AND RESERVES AR S
Share capital R 23 15,785 15,285
Reserves A 69,861 56,599
Equity attributable to equity RAFIREREA
holders of the Company FEAS HE 2 85,646 71,884
Minority interests DB R 2 1,546 5,685
Total equity AR 87,192 77,569
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FERBEE
Construction cost payable JE A~ 38 K AR 26 — 17,693
Unsecured other borrowing EIRFE M E R 21 1,312 —
Convertible notes GRS E 37 S 27 — 2,279
Obligations under finance leases @l & & & IE 22 3,614 —
4,926 19,972
92,118 97,541
The financial statements on pages 35 to 119 were approved %35E FI9OENBWMER ST NFNA =+
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 April AREEe e REERIT YA TIEERA
2006 and are signed on its behalf by: ix% :
Leung Wai Ho Wong Chung Shun
RER BEhE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEREREEXR

For the year ended 31 December 2005

HE-SRRET-A=T-AIER

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RREARERE AR
Convertible Accumulated
Share Share Capital  notesequity  Translation profits Minority
capital premium reserves reserve reserve (losses) Total interests Total
TEREE Zitigl HYHRF
e REE B4R EEhE ERGE (§#8) a5 Es 4%
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
AT 8T BT BT 8T BT AT BT EETR
(Note 23) (Note 24)
(l23) (5E04)
At 1 January 2004 RZTERE-F-A 7124 - 2,09 - 17 27,283 36,523 730 37,253
Exchange difference arising BEBINER
on translation of foreign EEMERNEAT
operations recognised BAZENEE
directly in equity - - - - 25 - 25 - 2
Released on disposal of HENBAARED
subsidiaries - - - - (42) - (42) (143) (785)
Loss for the year —as restated ~ AFFEE — TE]] - - - - - (6,169) (6,169) 2717 (3,452)
Total recognised income and R BIATEE
expenses for the year - - - - (17) (6,169) (6,186) 1,974 (4.212)
Placing of new shares REHR 3,900 17,600 - - - - 21,500 - 21,500
Rights issue R 4,261 17,048 - - - - 21,309 - 21,309
Share issue expenses RAEHER - (1,524) - - - - (1,524) - (1,524)
Recognition of equity BATRRREL
component of convertile E&HH
notes - - - 262 - - 262 - 262
Contribution from minority DERRILE
shareholders - — — - — — — 2,000 2,000
Acquisition of subsidiaries WENELR - - - - - - - 981 98t
At 31 December 2004 RZEEMETZR
— as restated -0 - #Ej 15,285 33,124 2,099 262 - 21,114 71,884 5,685 77,569
Exchange difference arising REZENSH
on translation of foreign EEMEZNER
operations recognised TEAELZE
directly in equity - - - - 1,399 - 1,399 - 1,399
Released on disposal of HENBRARAD
subsidiaries - - - - - - - (1,91) (1,961)
Profit for the year KERRT - - - - - 10,056 10,056 1,115 11,171
Total recognised income and SR ETATEE
expenses for the year - - - - 1,399 10,056 11,455 (846) 10,609
Dividend paid to minority mAHRRZ RS
shareholders - - - - - - - (3,293 (3,293)
Issue of shares upon RABREEAR
conversion of convertiole notes 77 {7 500 2,069 - (262) - - 2307 - 2,307
At 31 December 2005 il
t-f=1-A 15,785 35,193 2,09 - 1,399 31,170 85,646 1,546 87,192
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HEEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

HERERARDF

2005 2004
—E2THF —TETMF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Notes (As restated)
Bt 5E (&)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES KETEH
Profit (loss) before taxation BR 350 A& A (B H8) 12,044 (1,666)
Adjustments for: MATIEEEL A :
Amortisation of goodwill R i — 696
Amortisation of intangible asset & &E 2 B 5 — 16
Release of prepaid BTN EERIE
lease payments 179 —
Impairment loss recognised JFE 5 B K % EL A e
in respect of trade and WKIE 2 B 1%
other receivables R EEE 20 409
Allowance for slow moving HHEMEREFE
and obsolete inventories B — 619
Dividend income fi% B A — (129)
Depreciation of property, plant mE -~ BWE K
and equipment RE2ITE 3,929 1,128
Exchange loss b 5 & 18 169 —
Finance costs M%EA 103 83
Gain on disposal of investments ~ HEFHEES
held for trading AW (2,863) —
(Gain) loss on disposal HEMRBARZ
of subsidiaries (Yez) B 18 (2,593) 894
Impairment loss on goodwill B2 REEE 909 —
Interest income M EMA (45) (12)
Loss on dilution of interests HEE AR
in subsidiaries w2 E1E — 496
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE BEKR
plant and equipment BB EE 12 152
Unrealised holding loss on REEMKEZ
other investments RNEREE — 585
Operating cash flow before HEESEHNZ
movements in working capital KEBEETE 11,864 3,271

“ETHFER
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

REREIMER

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

2005 2004
—EFREF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Notes (As restated)
=3 (&E5)
(Increase) decrease in inventories 17 & (&A1) Ji 4 (6,521) 4,412
Increase in trade and JFE 5 B R % EL A
other receivables JE WK T 2 38 1N (9,078) (20,237)
Decrease in investments BHERE 2R D
in securities — 1,013
Increase (decrease) in trade JE T BR SR % EL At FE A<
and other payables FIBZ R 754 (13,806)
Increase in amounts due to JE < B3 R 7]
related companies FRIE 2 30 272 13,148
Decrease in amounts due JEfNEEFRIEZRD
to directors — (120)
Cash used in operations KEFREMARS (2,709) (12,319)
Taxation paid BEAHIE (825) (100)
NET CASH USED IN KESEETHA
OPERATING ACTIVITIES B BE (3,534) (12,419)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Dividend received 2R E — 129
Interest received 2 A& 45 12
Purchase of property, plant BAYE  BFE
and equipment B (16,348) (8,861)
Payment of construction A R A B E AR
cost payables (11,754) —
Payment for prepaid SN HEERIE
lease payments (3,275) (5,645)
Purchase of club debenture BAGHE2E (220) —
Acquisition of subsidiaries g Ak ) =N 28 — (6,881)
Deposit paid for acquisition of BAME  BEX
property, plant and equipment BEZINTZER — (4,330)
Proceeds on disposal HEHE AR
of subsidiaries Fr18 Z18 29 4,453 5,137
Proceeds from disposal of HEREERZ
investments held for trading "EMTERIE 8,337 —
NET CASH USED IN REZEMA
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REFHE (18,762) (20,439)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
GMERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

2005 2004
—EEREF —EEMF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Notes (As restated)
B (& E5)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEH
Dividend paid to minority X RS T
shareholders DY ER (3,293) —
Repayment of obligations BEFHE
under finance leases HEAE (730) —
Repayment of unsecured iR mIR A
other borrowing HiER (438) —
Interest paid RENEAINSS (75) (42)
Contribution from DERREE
minority shareholders — 2,000
Net proceeds from BITRIDFTIZ
issue of shares RIBFEE — 41,285
Raise of unsecured HEEEMR
other borrowing HMmER 3,500 —
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM BMEES (FTH)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES R RS (1,036) 43,243
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE HRE&RBELZE
IN CASH AND CASH 2 (R4 #
EQUIVALENTS HEE (23,332) 10,385
CASH AND CASH FHNzHER
EQUIVALENTS AT BeZE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 29,348 18,946
EFFECT OF FOREIGN IEEXRESH 2w E
EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES 28 17
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS & 2B &Kk
AT END OF THE YEAR HEEE 6,044 29,348
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES Be¢RHEEZE
OF CASH AND CASH ) Ay
EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITERKES 6,044 29,513
Bank overdrafts RITEX — (165)
6,044 29,348
HYBZERABRAT —EZRFFR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

1.

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the
corporation information to the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are
manufacturing and trading of toys, gifts and premiums.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS(s)”), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS(s)”) and Interpretations (“INT(s)”)
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, (the “HKICPA”) that are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.
The application of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a
change in the presentation of the consolidated income
statement, consolidated balance sheet and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. In particular,
the presentation of minority interests has been changed.
The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has also
resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in
the following areas that have an effect on how the results
for the current and/or prior accounting years are prepared
and presented:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_-—TZEhF+-A=+—HIFFZF

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Share-based Payments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2
“Share-based Payment” which requires an expense to be
recognised where the Group buys goods or obtains
services in exchange for shares or rights over shares
(“equity-settled transactions”), or in exchange for other
assets equivalent in value to a given number of shares or
rights over shares (“cash-settled transactions”). The
principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is in relation to
the expensing of the fair value of directors’ and employees’
share options of the Company determined at the date of
grant of the share options over the vesting period. Prior to
the application of HKFRS 2, the Group did not recognise
the financial effect of these share options until they were
exercised. In relation to share options granted before 1
January 2005, in accordance with the relevant transitional
provision, the Group has not applied HKFRS 2 to share
options granted after 7 November 2002 and vested before

2.

RMBRBMBRRERN (&)

U4 R ER 2

REBRAFERBE BV BREERFE25R
(AR BERZ ] - EREEAREEIA
B fn Sk n R FIVE R B B s BUS IR 75 2
RE(TEABERS]) - SIS EE8E BN
SO EN  FEEAREMEE ([(ReEE
X551 RIEHERRAX - ZEEMBHREER
F2RUARBNEIBXE/ARRERLE
ERREFRERERLABEZAFER
FEHR NI - ERBEAY B RS
HERIE25R AR - NE BRI ETTE AT
BERIDLEBRECMBEEE - REARA
BB AEETH _TT_F+—A+H
BRELAIN_ZZTAFE A HEBENE
BHERME BB REERF25E - HRAE
Bz RTEBREER _-_TTRF—A—H
AR N RE - RN EBU IS LR FE25

1 January 2005. As all outstanding share options of the T o
Group were granted and vested before 1 January 2005,

the application of HKFRS 2 has had no financial impact

on the results of the Group for current or prior accounting

periods.

Business Combinations XBE6t

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” which is effective for business
combinations for which the agreement date is on or after
1 January 2005. The principal effects of the application of
HKFRS 3 to the Group are in relation to the treatment on
goodwill.

RAFE  AEBECRAEANGZEENS
“ETERF-A-BRURZEBEHNE
B BREENEIREBKEH] - KAEE
MR E R FEIRUAREM I T EZE IR
REAEZERRE -

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

2.  APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BRMEBMBHRER (&)

REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Business Combinations (Continued)

Gooawill

In previous years, goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1
January 2001 was capitalised and amortised over its
estimated useful life. The Group has applied the relevant
transitional provisions in HKFRS 3. With respect to goodwill
previously capitalised on the balance sheet, the Group
on 1 January 2005 eliminated the carrying amount of the
related accumulated amortisation of HK$696,000 with a
corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill (see Note
16). The Group has discontinued amortising such goodwill
from 1 January 2005 onwards and such goodwill will be
tested for impairment at least annually. Goodwill arising
on acquisitions after 1 January 2005 is measured at cost
less accumulated impairment losses (if any) after initial
recognition. As a result of this change in accounting policy,
no amortisation of goodwill has been charged in the
current year. Comparative figures for 2004 have not been
restated.

Financial instruments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 32
“Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and
HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”. HKAS 32 requires retrospective
application. HKAS 39, which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005, generally does not
permit the recognition, derecognition or measurement of
financial assets and liabilities on a retrospective basis. The
principal effects resulting from the implementation of HKAS
32 and HKAS 39 are summarised below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

2.  APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. HRHEBUIERRER (&)

REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Convertible notes

The principal impact of HKAS 32 on the Group is in relation
to convertible notes issued by the Company that contain
both liability and equity components. Previously,
convertible notes were classified as liabilities on the
balance sheet. HKAS 32 requires an issuer of a compound
financial instrument that contains both financial liability
and equity components to separate the compound
financial instrument into the liability and equity components
on initial recognition and to account for these components
separately. In subsequent periods, the liability component
is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Because HKAS 32 requires retrospective
application, comparative figures for 2004 have been
restated. Comparative figures for 2004 has been restated
in order to reflect the increase in effective interest on the
liability component (see Note 3 for the financial impact).

Classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions
in HKAS 39 with respect to classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities that are within
the scope of HKAS 39.

¢RI A (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

2.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)

By 31 December 2004, the Group classified and measured
its investments equity securities in accordance with the
benchmark treatment of Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 24 “Accounting for Investments in
Securities” issued by the HKICPA (“SSAP 24”). Under
SSAP 24, the Group’s investments in equity securities are
classified as “other investments”. “Other investments” are
measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
included in the profit or loss.

From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group has classified
and measured its investments in equity securities in
accordance with HKAS 39. Under HKAS 39, financial
assets are classified as “financial assets at fair value

LT

through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial assets”,
“loans and receivables”, or “held-to-maturity financial
assets”. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the assets are acquired. “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” and “available-for-sale financial
assets” are carried at fair value, with changes in fair values
recognised in profit or loss and equity, respectively. “Loans
and receivables” and “held-to-maturity financial assets” are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

On 1 January 2005, the Group classified and measured
its investments in equity securities in accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39 for “financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss”. While there is no change
in its measurement basis or the treatment of subsequent
fair value changes, such adoption has no material effect
on the Group’s carrying amounts and liabilities at 1
January 2005.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. EMEBHKBmKEN (&)
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) eWMIA (&)

Financial assets and financial liabilities other than debt
and equity securities

From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group has classified
and measured its financial assets and financial liabilities
other than debt and equity securities (which were
previously outside the scope of SSAP 24) in accordance
with the requirements of HKAS 39. As mentioned above,
financial assets are classified as “financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial
assets”, “loans and receivables”, or “held-to-maturity
financial assets”.
classified as “financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss” or “financial liabilities other than financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (other financial
liabilities)”. “Other financial liabilities” are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
adoption of HKAS 39 has had no material effect on the

Group’s accumulated profits.

Financial liabilities are generally
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

2.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Owner-occupied Leasehold Interest in land

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and
buildings were included in property, plant and equipment
and measured at cost less accumulated amortisation at
the balance sheet date and any accumulated impairment
losses. In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS
17 “Leases”. Under HKAS 17, the land and buildings
elements of a lease of land and buildings are considered
separately for the purposes of lease classification, unless
the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire
lease is generally treated as a finance lease. To the extent
that the allocation of the lease payments between the land
and buildings elements can be made reliably, the leasehold
interests in land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments
under operating leases, which are carried at cost and
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis. This
change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively (see Note 3 for the financial impact).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The effects of the changes in the accounting policies
described in note 2 on the results for the current and prior
year are as follows:

B RREH R ERE

fifsE2pm il 2 S Et BERZ B A FE MATFE

EEMT

2005 2004

—EEHF —_TEMF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Non-amortisation of goodwill NYH#E o EmE 627 —

Increase in effective interest MEEEAE

expense on the liability component B 2 BERANE

of convertible notes F8 S% 38 N (28) (41)

Increase in profit (loss) for the year FEm AN (EE) G 599 (41)

Analysis of increase in profit (loss) for the year by line items

FEEN (BR) IEINRINEELAIRE DB 2D

presented according to their functions: i NN
2005 2004
—E2THF —TETMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Decrease in other expenses H b 57 32 R 4> 627 —
Increase in finance costs B 75 B R N (28) (41)
599 (41)
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN 3. S BEXSB s EME (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The cumulative effects of the application of the new
HKFRSs as at 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005

B3 B S A A
A=+-BR-%%

—EENNF A+
AFE—A—HZZ:H¥

are summarised below: 28w
As at 31
December 2004 As at 31 As at1
(Originally December 2004 January 2005
stated) Adjustments  (As restated) Adjustment  (As restated)
R=ZZ2mF R-ZZEMF
+=8 +=A R-BERE
=t-H =t-H -A-H
(R2350) #E (&z50) Eikd (BE5)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BT BT BETT
Impact of HKAS 17 RpEREd
EREITH
Property, plant and equipment nE - BERERE 51,323 (5,645) 45,678 — 45,678
Prepaid lease payments BRHEE - 5,645 5,645 - 5,645
Impact of HKAS 32 RGhEBETER
and HKAS 39 FRERELEH
ERI%39%:
Investments in securities EHRE 5,474 - 5,474 (5,474) —
Investments held for trading BEEEIRE - - — 5,474 5,474
Convertible notes THRREE (2,500) 221 (2,279) — (2,279)
Total effects on assets and liabiliies HEEREEzAYE 54,297 221 54,518 - 54,518
Accumulated profits ES T 21,155 #1) 21,114 — 21,114
Convertible notes equity reserve BRREEEREE - 262 262 - 262
Total effects on equity HER B2 21,155 221 21,376 — 21,376
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERERME
For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN 3. €3 BEESBHZE£ME (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

o4 8 130 442 AR FR DA T 0B 418 8 R A
ZHRBINRIE - AAFEFES  RAR

The Group has not early applied the following new

standards or interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate
that the application of these standards or interpretations
will have no material impact on the financial statements

of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 21 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

(Amendments)

HKFRS 6

HKFRS 7

HK(IFRIC) — INT 4

Capital disclosures!

Actuarial gains and losses,
group plans and
disclosures?

Net investment in a foreign
operation?

Cash flow hedge accounting
of forecast intragroup
transactions?

The fair value option?

Financial guarantee
contracts?

Exploration for and evaluation
of mineral resources?

Financial instruments:
Disclosures'’

Determining whether an
arrangement contains a
lease?

FRALBE{RTSHARE M HREE

RERTE -

BB GFTERIE 5
(18ET )

BB ERIZE 1958
(&1&35])

BB EAFE21 57
(BRI )

BB ERFE395%
(& 1&5T)

BEHE 2RI ZE3958
(& 1&5T)

BB 2ERIZE39 5%
REBMBHRE
AR B 455
(BRI )

BB E 2R
F65%

BB RS 2R
£7 5

BB R E 2L
HREEAR

B

BEED  &H
BE NS S

RN
A
AAEENBZS
2R HEY
o 3t Ae
iz AFE

B IER A 492

WELRZ DR
e
SHIA : S

EERHREES
HE?

HERERAERLR —ZERFER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

3.

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) — INT 5 Rights to interests arising from
decommissioning,
restoration and
environmental
rehabilitation funds?

HK(IFRIC) — INT 6 Liabilities arising from
participating in a specific
market — waste electrical
and electronic equipment?®

Applying the restatement
approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in

HK(IFRIC) — INT 7

Hyperinflationary
Economies*

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006.
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intra-group transactions and balances have
been eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes

4,

TREHEE (&)

RERBEE

=

FEMBBRRBBEARFLEMBRAREF
BE+-_A=1T—Hz#B®=EK -

<

I

FRARBALEZMBRREEDRBENR
HEIERT S E R E AR A B L R BRMm
E)FTASRARER -

SENATMZHAEARSREFYER
RAEE B R .

FEMBAREEFEAZ DB REDNR
AEBEREZEEDRAZY - BEFERNZ
PEBRREGBENREBEHARZEH
DR B A MR 2 D BRREN
2R - PERREEBRBLNEAR

in equity since the date of the combination. Losses AlEmR D %(Hx%ﬁé s BEE  BUREHE
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s ZHEESEEAR L ERRBEENORIE

interests in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against
the interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of
acquisition.

T?c&ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁi)&ﬂ%%ﬁ%@l\ °

2]

T3

—EERF-A-HRBELNBHE

Em@EEBRA_STRF — A —BAETH
BARWBEMEE 2HE - FIREKAER

AEBNKEEAREHMB AR Z A RAIE

ENAEZAFEZERE -

EEBEZERERAT —ZEAFFH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Gooawill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary
at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the
end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro
rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_-—TZEhF+-A=+—HIFFZF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for sales of goods provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group’s rights to receive payment have been established.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

4,

TREHEE (&)
Wz A BR

WARB WS ERKEZ A FEFELRE
BHHEGHENIHE 2 B EEE NRITH R
HEHER) -

HEBWAREYMNERMERBER AR -

TREEZNBRAREBEREENS KER
ERNEEBREEAR ARMNEAKE
BMEEBRFHANMB RIB 2 W IE
MBER EEENREMFEML X -

P B AT 7 £ [ W B BB 2 R N e Py B

X7
o

M BERRE

WME - BB KR (ERIIZRR N IRAAR
HEZAFTERRABEBEARE -

REBEHOBAZEERBRATBFHA
AiRTE  HEEEBEBREMRNIZAR
HEIMERITE UABREERE) -

M - BE R RN R A
P A B T WS R AR 5 4 L R
R o MR RS A BN TR A 2 EARE
(A B FFE 3UR S B OR B 2 REIE %
S ) Wt AR L ERIOR R 2 8 A
W&

HERERAERLR —ZERFER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZE_—TZETAF+-A=+—HIFFEZE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Leasehold land and buildings under development for future
owner-occupied purpose

When the leasehold land and buildings are in the course
of development for production, rental or for administrative
purposes, the leasehold land component is classified as
a prepaid lease payment and amortised over a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Construction in progress is stated at cost, which includes
the related construction costs less accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided on
construction in progress until the construction is completed
and the properties and assets are available for use. Cost
of completed construction in progress are transferred to
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4. FERFHEE (B)
Leasing (Continued) HE (&)
The Group as lessee KEBFERAHAA

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease
or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are charged directly to profit or
loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.

REREBROFBA 2 EERBOFIGR 2R
FES(WBREE) SEESRERIRHAN
SECEE - WEAZHEEREDFARE
BEXREREBELNAE HeSRAMBKE
FREMEAE IR - AEHEKRARBZE
EME - PHEMBEZRNBEH °

RELEHOERNESREGREINERELY
FHET AR - AIVENB W R ERIES
BE M - RESEIREOF R SR
PEERX °

Foreign currencies I

In preparing the financial statements of each individual REERNEEERB M BEHREK  UZER
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the NeEEB (AERFELEZRBREZE
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are B) ASNEHE (ONEE) #EFT 2 R 5 iR A ae &
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the ﬂ%ﬁ’\x SAHERZEXRTZH RELEE

primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

CLASNEDE EEIEB UGB E A E
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e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included
in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation
is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
translation reserve.

As mentioned in Note 3, goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on acquisitions of foreign operations
prior to 1 January 2005 are treated as non-monetary
foreign currency items of the acquirer and reported using
the historical exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials and,
where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present locations and condition. Cost is calculated using
the weighted average method.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling prices
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the income statement because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years,
and it further excludes income statement items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZE_—TZETAF+-A=+—HIFFEZE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax base used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in
the income statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Club debenture

Club debenture is measured initially at purchase cost less
any identified impairment loss with indefinite useful life.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plan
and Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as
an expense as they fall due.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised immediately in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4. FEEITHEE (&)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Trade receivables/other receivables/bank balances

Trade receivables, other receivables and bank balances
are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts are recognised in the
income statement when there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired. The allowance recognised is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition.

Investments held for trading

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade-
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment is
under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs.

Investments held for trading are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at fair value and gains and losses arising
from changes in fair value are included in profit or loss for
the period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the
Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Convertible notes (Continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible notes is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible notes equity reserve until the embedded option
is exercised (in which case the balance stated in
convertible notes equity reserve will be transferred to share
premium). Where the option remains unexercised at the
expiry date, the balance stated in convertible notes equity
reserve will be released to retained earnings. No gain or
loss is recognised in the income statement upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are charged directly
to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the
liability portion and amortised over the period of the
convertible notes using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group’s
balance sheet (i.e. when the obligation specified in the
relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires). The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration received or
receivable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management makes various
estimates based on past experience, expectations of the
future and other information. The key sources affect the
amounts recognised in the financial information as
disclosed below.

Depreciation

The Group depreciates the property, plant and equipment
over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account of their estimated residual values, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful life reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends
to derive future economic benefits from the use of the
Group’s property, plant and equipment. The residual values
reflect the directors’ estimated amount that the Group
would currently obtain from disposal of the asset, after
deducting the estimated costs of disposal, if the assets
were already of the age and in the condition expected at
the end of its useful life.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. During the year,
the directors determined that goodwill has impaired and
such impairment has been recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables, unsecured
other borrowing, convertible notes and obligations under
finance leases. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Currency risk

Certain trade and other receivables and trade and other
payables of the Group are denominated in foreign
currencies. The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arises.

Fair value interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the potential changes in
interest rates that may have an adverse effect on the Group
in the current and future years.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk through
the impact of interest rates changes on interest bearing
debts and interest bearing cash. The Group does not enter
into any derivative instruments to hedge this risk.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 6.

POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that debtors will default on
their obligations to repay the amounts owing to the Group,
resulting in a loss to the Group. The Group has adopted
procedures extending credit terms to customers and in
monitoring its credit risk.

The Group’s current credit practices include assessment
and valuation of customer’s credit reliability and periodic
review of their financial status to determine the credit limits
to be granted.

The maximum exposure to credit risk in the event that the
counterparties fail to perform their obligations as at the
end of the financial year in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those
assets as stated in the balance sheet.

As at the balance sheet, the Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a
number of customers and counterparts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three major operating divisions — toy
products trading and manufacturing, consumer products
trading and manufacturing and securities trading and
investments. These divisions are the basis on which the
Group reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Toy products trading and — Sourcing, manufacturing
manufacturing and distribution of toys
and premium

Consumer products
trading and
manufacturing

— Sourcing, manufacturing
and distribution of
consumer products

Securities trading and
investments

— Trading and investing of
marketable securities

An analysis of the Group’s turnover, operating results,
assets, liabilities and other information by business
segment is presented below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. EBRRtEHIEER (B)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) ¥ (B
For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_ZFEERF+_HA=1T—HIFE
Consumer
Toy products products Securities
trading and trading and trading and
manufacturing manufacturing investments Consolidated
EER EERRE RHEE
HEGAER HEER kRE ga
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETL
REVENUE BEH 157,473 13,318 8,337 179,128
RESULT ES |
Segment result NERE 13,941 (2,625) 2,785 14,101
Other income Hple A 2,042
Unallocated corporate expenses K2 EAERH X (6,589)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries  HEMNBAEZ ME 2,593
Finance costs HBER (103)
Profit before taxation bR AR I 12,044
Income tax expense FERRY (873)
Profit for the year KEERH 11,171
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

7.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. EBRtEHISEER (B
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) (¥ (B
BALANCE SHEET EEREX
At 31 December 2005 R —EERF+_H=1—H
Consumer
Toy products products Securities
trading and trading and trading and
manufacturing manufacturing investments Consolidated
EER EERRE RLEE
HETAER HEER kK& e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
ASSETS iE
Segment assets PEEE 132,793 3,318 67 136,178
Unallocated corporate assets RORGEEE 4,104
Consolidated total assets TARBEE 140,282
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilities PEER 48,624 3,040 — 51,664
Unallocated corporate liabilites ~ ADECE£EE 1,426
Consolidated total liabilities merER 53,090
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

OTHER INFORMATION
For the year ended 31 December 2005

7. EBRBESEER (B

E¥oE (B

iR
BE-TERFF-AS+—AUFE

Consumer
Toy products products Securities
tradingand  trading and trading and
manufacturing manufacturing investments  Unallocated  Consolidated
EERE  EERRE RAEEE
GRER HEER kRE AOE ga
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BBTT BETT BETT BETT BETT
Capital additions EARE
Property, plant and equipment VERS TG 22,254 36 - 58 22,348
Depreciation e
Property, plant and equipment VERY e 3,633 75 19 202 3,929
Release of prepaid lease payments # KBRS HE 179 - - - 179
Allowance for bad and doubtful debt R85 % & 20 - - - 20
Loss on disposal of property, plant ~ HEWE - BER
and equipment REER 9 3 - - 12
Impairment loss of goodwill BEAEER - 909 - - 909
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. E¥BRiviEoBER ()
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) (¥ (B

For the year ended 31 December 2004

BE-FENE+=A=+—HIHEE

Consumer
Toy products products Securities
trading and trading and trading and
manufacturing manufacturing investments Consolidated
BER BERHE RHEE
HETAER HEER RRE &E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
(As restated)
(1 &351)
REVENUE EER 113,629 40,679 10,983 165,291
RESULT E4
Segment result PEEE 10,769 (1,286) (1,670) 7,813
Other income Hile A 344
Unallocated corporate expenses & DB 25 % (8,350)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries &N BAT 7 EE (894)
Loss on dilution of interests in ~ #EMEAREZ 2
subsidiaries BR (496)
Finance costs HBER (83)
Loss before taxation BT A B B (1,666)
Income tax expense FEHAS (1,786)
Loss for the year rEEEBR (3,452)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 &

EF-FF

AFF+ZH=1T—HItFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. EBRRtEHIEER (B)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EX ik -NE=))
BALANCE SHEET EEREX
At 31 December 2004 A —FEEMF+—_A=1+—H
Consumer
Toy products products Securities
trading and trading and trading and
manufacturing manufacturing investments Consolidated
EER EERRE RHEE
HETAER HEER kRE ga
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
(As restated)
(m=5)
ASSETS BE
Segment assets NEEE 113,380 10,819 9,840 134,039
Unallocated corporate assets ROBRGEEE 8,129
Consolidated total assets GRBEE 142,168
LIABILITIES g%
Segment liabilities PEAR 52,550 8,737 10 61,297
Unallocated corporate liabilites ~ KAECE£EE 3,302
Consolidated total liabilities meRaR 64,599
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ _—TZE

7.

RFEF+ZHA=1T—HILFE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

OTHER INFORMATION

For the year ended 31 December 2004

7. ¥ERR#ESEER (B)

E¥oE (B

HE

BE_TEWNFF+_A=+—HIFE

Consumer
Toy products products Securities
tradingand  trading and trading and
manufacturing manufacturing investments  Unallocated  Consolidated
EBERHE  EERRE RHEE
GAER HEER ki & ROE &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BBTT BETT BT BT BETT
Capital additions EARE
Property, plant and equipment ER TG 45,388 369 60 979 46,796
Prepaid lease payment BNHEHNE 5,645 - - - 5,645
Goodwill BE 7,256 1,653 - - 8,909
Depreciation and amortisation REREH
Property, plant and equipment nE - BERERE 884 92 40 112 1,128
Goodwill B 540 156 - - 696
Intangible asset BVAE — — 16 - 16
Allowance for slow-moving HERREFERR
and obsolete inventories 47 148 — — 619
Allowance for bad and REREE
doubtful debts 282 127 — — 409
Unrealised holding loss on BEANREZ
other investments RERER - - 585 - 585
Loss on disposal of property, LEN%  BER
plant and equipment HEER - — 152 - 152
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. EBRibiELEER (B)
(Continued)
Geographical segments WESE

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
sales by geographical market, irrespective of the origin of i3
the goods/services:

TREHERAEE I TIS 2 HERD T

|l 1= O

ﬁﬂ'ﬁuu/ﬁ&f%zmﬁﬂﬂ) :

2005 2004

—EEHF —ETMF

HK$°000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Japan E]F:N 72,012 89,186

Hong Kong BE 39,758 21,754
The Peoples’ Republic of China, RE AR

other than Hong Kong (the “PRC”) (TBEEE) (TFRE]) 40,824 16,098

Europe &M 17,423 18,914

United States of America E = 6,839 1,466

Singapore s 1,268 16,854

Others Hith 1,004 1,019

179,128 165,291

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and capital additions, analysed by the
geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount
of segment assets

TRABREEMEWE D 2 N EERER
NEZREEDN

Capital additions

PREEZREE EXRE
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EZIE “ETNE —ZEIF =2 Juif.3
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BETRT BETT BETT BT
PRC HE 103,977 64,840 22,217 50,433
United States of America XH 2,466 291 — 1,933
Hong Kong A5 25,473 50,763 131 8,984
Other Asian countries HEthpMER 7,776 25,182 — —
Europe BUM 590 1,092 — —
140,282 142,168 22,348 61,350
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MKBEH
2005 2004
—EBRF —TETMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEF T BT T
(As restated)
(&=75))
Interest on: LATEBENE -
Bank borrowings wholly ARTFAREER
repayable within five years ZIRITEK 17 23
Convertible notes wholly ARTFAREERZ
repayable within five years AR ER a 60
Finance lease BEME 40 —
Unsecured other borrowings wholly ARAFANEIHEES
repayable within five years A EAME K 5 —
103 83
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FBHHAX
2005 2004
—EBRF —TETMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Current tax: REFHIA -
Hong Kong BB 662 1,786
PRC s 216 —
Overprovision in prior years AR SR
Hong Kong BE (5) —
873 1,786
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

9.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the
rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. Pursuant to
the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group’s
PRC subsidiaries are exempted from PRC income tax for
two years starting from their first profit-making year,
followed by a 50% reduction for the next three years. No
provision for PRC income tax has been made in the
financial statements as all the PRC subsidiaries were
exempted from PRC income tax during the year.

The PRC income tax provided for in 2005 is calculated at
27% of the estimated deemed profit derived from a non-
PRC subsidiary for the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 9.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to
the profit (loss) before taxation per the income statement

FrBBMAx (&)

RNEE 27 SRR X Al iR e 3% B R B AT s
A (EE) A - FBEOT

as follows:
2005 2004
—E2THF —TETMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Profit (loss) before taxation M 5 B A (B518) 12,044 (1,666)
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits FERMERHE17.5%
Tax of 17.5% FTEBIIA 2,108 (292)
Tax effect of expenses that & TE JE ER A Vg A1) By I A
are not deductible in determining HEBEASZ BB E
taxable profit 465 452
Tax effect of income that are not /B TE JE ER A g 1) PRF I A
taxable in determining R AZ B E
taxable profit (1,204) (104)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised R E B 2 FiIEY 1,303 1,816
Effect of tax exemptions granted PEIMEA 7%1’“%
to PRC subsidiaries BRREZTE (1,161) —
Effect of different tax rates of REAM AR KL
subsidiaries operating in E=ii) s NS RRE
other jurisdictions ERRE (633) (86)
Underprovision in prior years NEFEZBBETR (5) —
Income tax expense for the year REFZMSHAX 873 1,786

At 31 December 2005, the Group has unused tax losses
of HK$23,472,000 (2004: HK$21,403,000) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Unrecognised tax
loss of HK$22,875,000 can be carried forward indefinitely
and HK$597,000 can be carried forward for five years.

ANZEERF+ZA=+—H  ~5EHH
AAREHE RGN 2 KRB ARIBBEAE
23,472,0007T (ZZZ U4 : 7E#21,403,000

T0) ° BRI HIRT AT TER] - B A
ZEVEEBRERELEHBEE - B
22,875,0007T 2 7K 3R H1 18 5 18 ] fE (R B 4%
8 1y 75 # 597,000 T Al A5 88 1 4 o

EEBEZERERAT —ZEAFFH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 &

10. PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

AFF+ZH=1T—HItFE

10. RNEEBER (BR)

2005 2004
—EFREF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETF T BT T
(As restated)
(&E5)
Profit (loss) for the year has been FEaM(EE)
arrived at after charging Bk GtA)
(crediting): T3)%IE
Directors’ remuneration (Note 11) =2E=Me (HeE11) 2,009 2,887
Other staff costs B8 THRA 18,180 7,043
Total staff costs 8 T 4R 20,189 9,930
Depreciation and amortisation PreE R -
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB kRS 3,929 1,128
Goodwill (charged to other expenses) e (REMRAZZHE) — 696
Intangible asset (charged to BEEE REMAX
other expenses) X 5H) — 16
3,929 1,840
Release of prepaid lease payments BIHTENHENRIA 179 —
Auditors’ remuneration % AN BN & 1,090 600
Allowance for slowing moving R RETERE
and obsolete inventories — 619
Impairment loss recognised in respect JFEE U8 B R R EL A R
of trade and other receivables BEBRBEEE 20 409
Unrealised holding loss on other RHAEHMKRE 2 REH
investments (charged to other EiE (REMAXZHE)
expenses) — 585
Exchange loss P+ E518 169 —
Impairment loss of goodwill e ZREEER 909 —
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BEREREZ
plant and equipment &8 12 152
Cost of inventories recognised BRAEAZ ZTFEKRA
as expense 138,487 135,501
and after crediting: SN
Bank interest income |RITH S HA 45 12
Dividend income from investments FHEAEREZ
in listed securities IR 2 A — 129
Gain on disposal of investments HEREEEZREN
held for trading Uy %5 2,863 —
Exchange gain BEE 34 W am — 103
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

10. PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 10. AFEEEA (BE) (&)
Included in total staff costs is an aggregate amount of BTAKABIERBRRENTEI 2T RER
HK$1,053,000 (2004: HK$245,000), in respect of {2 > M1 053,0007T (Z T EME ¢ 3B
retirement benefit schemes contributions paid or payable. #245,0007T) °
11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 11. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the six (2004: ENSENTAE(ZETNFE: \R)ES
eight) directors were as follows: BEAZBEWT :
2005 —EETRF
Wong Ha Kee Chui Lam Lai Wing
Leung Chung Choy, Chi Yun, Kwok Leung
Wai Ho Shun Eugene Robert Cheong Peter Total
2RR EfhE EHA EEL WEE 2R @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BETT BETL BBTT BB BB BB
Fees ik - - 290 120 120 120 650
Other emoluments Hige
Salaries and other benefits ~ E& R EHEF 700 635 - - - - 1,335
Retirement benefit RICET
schemes contributions AR 12 12 - - - — 24
Total emoluments gHe 712 647 290 120 120 120 2,009

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 11. EEME (&)
2004 —EENE
Wong  HaKee Chui Lam Lai Wing Ma
Leung Chung Choy,  Chi Yun, Kwok  Leung, Wai Man, Lam
Wai Ho Shun  Eugene  Robert  Cheong Peter Catherine Lee G Total
PEE EME EFHT EFC HEE RKR  BES  HxE b
HK§000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$O000  HK$'000 HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000
BETT BETr AMTr A%Tn AETn A% AT A%Tn BETx
Fees we - - - 49 97 2% - 55 207
Other emoluments Efiie
Salaries and other benefit HeREMER 1,235 1,143 - - - - 250 — 2628
Retirement benefits schemes BIRER
contributions HELE 16 16 - - - - - - 32
Total emoluments gHe 1,251 1,159 - 49 97 2% 250 5 2887
No directors waived any emoluments in the year ended HE_TERFR_ZETMOF+_A=1+—
31 December 2005 or 2004. HEFEATEEEHENS -
12. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEME

The five highest paid individuals in the Group included
two directors (2004: two directors) of the Company whose

emoluments are set out in note 11 above. The emoluments
of the remaining three (2004: three) individuals were as

AEEBhEESMEALREMRE (CTEN
F:MBER)ARAESE  EFRER
EXFFEN - HBp =% (CTTMEF : =5)
EaMeALzBME0T ¢

follows:

2005 2004
—EERE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Salaries and other benefits e kEMEF 1,805 1,507

Retirement benefit RARAE FIFT 2 R
schemes contributions 24 24
1,829 1,531
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

12.

13.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 12.

The aggregate emoluments of each of the above
individuals was less than HK$1,000,000 for both years.

No emoluments was paid by the Group to the directors or
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 13.
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss)

per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company
is based on the following data:

BEME (&)

Ll EARZMFEE 2 REFEMHDRNBE
1,000,0007T °

AEEYEIAEETHARZESHFMALX
M - ARSI REMBAEBE L AIEMR
&2 BRENSRERAE(E -

BREF (FR)

ARBIRERBEARGESRERNREERR
(B518) HRBIA N EURET & -

Earnings B7
2005 2004
—BEHF ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
(As restated)
(&&E7)
Profit (loss) for the year AU EZRER
attributable to equity holders Br (B8 2K~ na
of the Company for the purposes RiERBE ARMLEFER
of basic earnings (loss) per share i A (E518) 10,056 (6,169)
Effect of dilutive potential HEETLTBER
ordinary shares: TE
Interest on convertible notes AR ER 2 E M
Earnings for the purposes of ARG ESREERF
diluted earnings per share 2 BF 10,097

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

13. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Continued) 13. BREFN (BB) (&)
Number of shares RH&AR
2005 2004
—EEHF —TTMF
Number Number
of shares of shares
ignig ¢ i 88
’000 000
TR F A&
Weighted average number of AU EERER
ordinary shares for the ar (B8 2
purposes of basic earnings B AR Nt
(loss) per share B 1,570,184 1,191,019

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary FHBEREZ#E
shares in respect of share options BELRRZE 29,212

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary ERABRBRER
shares in respect of convertible notes  ##& /B LB 2 7 £ 8,356

Weighted average number of ordinary F AT & & # E &5 2

shares for the purposes of diluted TR N T E

earnings per share 1,607,752
No diluted loss per share has been presented for the year BT AR RIIEARE (GF R MI5E25) REBH]A
ended 31 December 2004 as the exercise of the share RARITEAIRBREZZSERTREBRD
options of the Company as set out in note 25 and the W E2YHEE_TTEF+_HA=+—HL
conversion of the Company’s outstanding convertible notes FEGREHEEE -

would result in a decrease on loss per share.

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

13.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Continued) 13. BREFN (B8 (&)
The following table summarises the impact on both basic TREMEFTBEREEE S| B ABRHTRE
and diluted earnings per share as a result of the AEBERBNZZERE -
adjustments arising from changes in accounting policies:
Impact on
diluted
Impact on basic earnings
earnings per share per share
HEek#H
HEREXBNZZE BRz®E
2005 2004 2005
—ETRF —ZTTNEF —EERF
Cent Cent Cent
Al A A
Reported figures before adjustments ~ FE R~ 2 HEF 0.60 (0.51) 0.59
Adjustments arising from changes in €5t &
accounting policies (see Note 3) 5|82 A
(RH3E3) 0.04 (0.01) 0.04
Restated E7 0.64 (0.52) 0.63
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR

85



86

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A M RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 &% —

EE

— ==

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

AFF+ZH=1T—HItFE

14. Y% BEKRRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Plantand fixtures and Motor ~ Construction
Buildings improvements machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
G £ER
BF HENEEE HERAE R RE EEIR ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT BETFL BETFL BET T BETT BETL
CosT %
At 1 January 2004 R-2EME-A—H - 70 - 1,118 - - 1,188
Exchange adjustments ERREEES — - - 10 — - 10
Additions g 1,441 30 1,129 387 - 5,874 8,861
Transfer B 5,874 — — — — (5,874) -
Disposals L& - (48) - (121) - — (169)
Acquisition of subsidiaries ~ WEHE LR 24,310 74 11,375 1,647 479 50 37,935
Eliminated on disposal of &M B A EEHH
subsidiaries - — — (925) - - (925)
At 31 December 2004 RZZZRE
+ZA=1+-AH 31,625 126 12,504 2,116 479 50 46,900
Exchange adjustments ERAZ 764 - 263 38 1 1 1,067
Additions Mﬁ 12,207 68 6,418 243 — 3,412 22,348
Transfer B 53 - - — - (53) -
Disposals HE — - (4) (38) - - (42)
Eliminated on disposal HENBAREH
of subsidiaries — (24) — (138) — — (162)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZZR%
+-A=1+-H 44,649 170 19,181 2,221 480 3,410 70,111
DEPRECIATION nE
At 1 January 2004 RZETEE-A-H - 22 - 243 - - 265
Exchange adjustments R AR - - - 2 - — 2
Provided for the year FEREERE 150 32 726 122 98 - 1,128
Disposals HE — (5) - (12) - — (17)
Eliminated on disposal HERBAAREE
of subsidiaries - - - (156) - - (156)
At 31 December 2004 RZZTRE
TZA=1-H 150 49 726 199 98 - 1,202
Exchange adjustments 5 AR 2 - - — — - 2
Provided for the year REERE 777 36 2,586 431 99 - 3,929
Disposals HE — - @) (28) - - (30)
Eliminated on disposal LEKBAARER
of subsidiaries — — — (33) — — (33)
At 31 December 2005 RZZTRE
+ZA=+-A 929 85 3,310 569 197 - 5,090
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2005 RZZZH%E
+-A=1+-H 43,720 85 15,871 1,652 283 3,410 65,021
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZZME
+-A=1+-H 31,475 7 11,778 1,917 381 50 45,678
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

15.

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates
per annum:

Buildings Over the shorter of the term
of the prepaid land lease or
50 years

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the terms

of the prepaid land lease or

5 years

20% to 33'/5%
20% to 33"/5%

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Motor vehicles 25% to 33"/3%

Construction in progress are not depreciated until
completion of construction when the properties are
available for use.

At 31 December 2005, the net book value of plant and
machinery includes an amount of HK$6,000,000 (2004:
Nil) in respect of asset held under finance leases.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

14. Y% BERZRE (&)

EmE - BERREERRAERART

5 AT E

i RN 58 40 2
A+ OAREE
=)

MEWEEE  READBEOZFS
KAE (LR
#)

B Mt 2% 20%%E331/3%

R HEREZE 20%%2331/3%
RE 25%% 331/3%
EREIRGZIMYWENBRSIET

-
& -

RZEZRAFT_A=1—"08 " BEN&#z:
ZEMFEREREREHNEREGZEES
#6,000,0007C (ZZZPUF : #) o

15. FERHEFE

2005 2004
—ZERF —ETMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
The Group’s prepaid lease AEBZENEERIBERRE
payments comprise:
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong: ~ &EANNZHE L1 -
Medium-term lease fh HAFE 49 8,878 5,645
Analysed for reporting purposes as:  FLEHM AT ¢
Current asset BN EE 180 112
Non-current asset FERBEE 8,698 5,533
8,878 5,645

EEBEZERERAT —ZEAFFH
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ
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16. GOODWILL 16. BHE
HK$’000
BT T
COST 2%
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries WK B A RIRES 8,909
Eliminated on deemed disposal RAE & BB A B 8
of subsidiaries (496)
At 1 January 2005 —ZETRhF—-HA—H 8,413
Adjustment to accumulated amortisation I%%W%x%ﬂﬂ%iﬁ%ﬁﬂ”
on adoption of HKFRS 3 ERLAECE - £ (696)
Eliminated on disposal of BT B & AR 8 (P 5E29)
subsidiaries (note 29) (1,075)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZETRF+-A=+—H 6,642
AMORTISATION ey
Provided for the year REE R 696
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZEERF—A—H 696
Adjustment to accumulated amortisation R 405 78 B 15 5 22 B
on adoption of HKFRS 3 ERLATECE - £ (696)
At 31 December 2005 RZTEERF+-_A=1+—H —
IMPAIRMENT BWE
At 1 January 2004 and 1 January 2005 R_ZEZEMF-A—BR
—ZTERF—HA—H —
Impairment loss recognised for the year REEHRZBEEE (909)
At 31 December 2005 RZTEERF+-A=1+—H (909)
CARRYING VALUES ARTE E
At 31 December 2005 R_ZEZEZRFE+-_A=+—8H 5,733
At 31 December 2004 RZZBETMF+-_A=+—H 7,717
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

16. GOODWILL (Continued) 16. HE (&)
As explained in Note 7, the Group uses business segments W EE7ETI - AREBAEB D BIERZWSD
as its primary segment for reporting segment information. HERMCZEES R - RETRENR @ ER
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with EFERTFHHEEPREMEBLMEIR
indefinite useful lives have been allocated to two individual B BHEE=ZZXRXENMAEREHRE
cash generating units (CGUs), including three subsidiaries ENH s HBRARAIR —RXHEHEERE S
in toy products trading and manufacturing segment and REESB2MBAR - HBR_ZTZTRF
one subsidiary in consumer products trading and TZA=+—BZREE (kK ZTRES
manufacturing segment. The carrying amounts of goodwill B)OEZEBEAIBREMZBERAT ¢
(net of accumulated impairment losses) as at 31 December
2005 allocated to these units are as follows:
Goodwill
me
HK$'000
BT T
Toy products trading and mMEERE S RELE (BAF)
manufacturing (Unit A) 5,733
Consumer products trading and HEERE S REE(BuL)
manufacturing (Unit B) —
5,733

HERERAERLR —ZERFER

89



90

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

16. GOODWILL (Continued) 16. BHE (&)

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs
and their major underlying assumptions are summarised
below:

Unit A

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a ten-year period, and discount
rate of 7.8%. Unit A’s cash flows for the first five-year and
the last five-year period are extrapolated using a 10% and
zero growth rate, respectively. Another key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted gross margin,
which is determined based on the unit’s past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not
cause the aggregate carrying amount of Unit A to exceed
the aggregate recoverable amount of Unit A.

Unit B

In view of the keen competition in the market, to catch up
with the fast changing technologies and shortening product
life cycles, management believes that more efforts shall
be made on research & design to strengthen the market
stands. However, there is no further development plan
being determined by the management for maintaining and
developing for this unit, a full impairment on the goodwill
in Unit B of HK$909,000 was recognised during the year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

17.

18.

The Group allows an average credit period ranging
from 30 days to 90 days to its trade customers. The

INVENTORIES 17. 78
2005 2004
—EERF —ETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BEET T
Raw materials R K 4,319 1,718
Work in progress & m 2,115 641
Finished goods E K 2,333 362
8,767 2,721
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 18. Hihe@MEE
(a) Trade and Other Receivables (a) EWERARRHEMEKRE
2005 2004
—EERE —ETPOF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T EEEF T
Trade receivables JrE U BR 31 35,384 23,305
Other receivables HeRIKEIE 10,235 17,785
45,619 41,090

AEERTESIRFZFAEERNT
30E90H ° EUSRHN 2 A B 2 fRik

following is an aged analysis of trade receivables at DT
the reporting date:
2005 2004
—®¥ARF —TINEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
0 to 60 days 0Z60H 19,345 15,956
61 to 90 days 61£290H 5,031 4,388
Over 90 days HEiH90H 11,008 2,961
35,384 23,305
The fair values of the amounts as at 31 December EHARER _EERAF+=-A=1+—H
2005 approximate their carrying amounts. LAV EHEEREERS
HBBEZEREBRAR —ZTHFEFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

18. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(b) Bank Balances and Cash

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The deposits carry
at prevailing market average interest rate of 0.75%
(2004: 0.45%) per annum.

The fair values of bank deposits at 31 December
2005 approximate their carrying amounts.

19. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities at 31 December 2004 are set out
below. Upon the application of HKAS 39 on 1 January
2005, investment securities were reclassified to
appropriate categories under HKAS 39 (see Note 3 for

18.

19.

HiteMEE (&)
(b) RITHEBREE

RITEHRACOEARERE RS
ERBIEB B=1E A AR 2 R H T
5K o A BB IR E A 5 ) 15 5 7
FO.75E (ZFTFMF : 0.45[F) 518 °

RERH

NTARE-FENE+-A=+—A2R
BE% -R-TERE-A-ABAEES
HAERIEINRE  RABSCENHREE
BRIDERIFIRIB T ZHE MR HEM
3

details).

2004
—ETMF
HK$’000
ok e

Equity securities IR 3B 25
listed in Hong Kong — current REBLT—RH 5,474
Market value of listed securities hESCTE 5,474
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 &

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

21.

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables
of HK$17,617,000 (2004: HK$18,339,000), and the aged
analysis is as follows:

E-TTAF At —AULEE

20. ENRARECENRE

7T) 0 BR

17,617,000 (—ZZ
BT

FEAS BRSR  ELA B BUR A BRI N BRFUB
o4 ¢ 818,339,000

2005 2004

—EERE —ETPOF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

0 to 60 days 0£60H 6,566 12,123
61 to 90 days 61%£90H 5,694 2,749
Over 90 days HB3B90H 5,357 3,467
17,617 18,339

The fair values of the amounts as at 31 December 2005 EERERN_EERF+_A=+t—HZA

approximate their carrying amounts.

UNSECURED OTHER BORROWING

FEEKRmERS

21. EEAEMBER

2005 2004
—ETHF —ZTNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
The carrying value of unsecured other AR LA T FHI(EE 2 B IK
borrowing is repayable: HEMERZREBEHLT :
On demand or within one year RERFH —FNR 1,750 —
More than one year, but not —F R BETBBME
exceeding two years 1,312 —
3,062 —
Less: Amount due within one year B — AR E )
shown under current liabilities fEREBEZ KA (1,750) —
1,312 —
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 &

EF-FF

21. UNSECURED OTHER BORROWING (Continued)

21.

AFF+ZH=1T—HItFE

BERHMCER (@)

The borrowing comprises: BEREE
Carrying amount
Effective fREE
Maturity date interest rate 2005 2004
ZIH A BERAER ZZ2FTHHF —TTNEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BT
Fixed-rate borrowing:
EREX
1.8% unsecured other borrowing  Repayable by instalments
of HK$3,500,000 with last instalment on
1.8/ 2~ /& %3,500,0007C 1 September 2007
B HMER D EEAEE  KE—BHR
—ZETT+FNA—H 1.8% 3,062 —

The fair value of the above Group’s borrowing estimated
by discounting their future cash flows at the prevailing
market borrowing rate at the balance sheet date

approximates its carrying amount.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

22.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 22. BMEHERE
It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its plant and AEBZBRABREBERMEMEHES TS
equipment under finance leases. The average lease term K& FHEBRR=F  -AERMEHER
is 3 years. Interest rate underlying all obligations under 2 RBEMERET A8.4E - HEWESRA
finance leases is fixed at 8.4%. No arrangements have ez
been entered into for contingent rental payments.
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
EEHEE BERSEE
2005 2004 2005 2004
3 i3 “ETME 3 5i%:3 —TTNE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT “ETRE BETT —ZTRF
Amounts payable under RERMERSEMNFE
finance leases
Within one year —FR 2,043 — 1,656 —
In more than one year but —FRETBARNT
not more than two years 2,043 — 1,813 —
In more than two years but MERBIEB=F
not more than three years 1,873 — 1,801 —
5,959 —
Less: future finance charges B RRABER (689) -
Present value of lease obligations & #&E 2R E 5,270 — 5,270 —
Less: Amount due for settlement  J : 12{& A R
within 12 months (shown  Hi47% 2 5078 (B4E
under current liabilities) TYAaR) (1,656) —
Amount due for settlement 12 AR EBEE 2B
after 12 months 3,614 —

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 &

22.

EF-FF

OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES (Continued)

22,

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured
by the lessor’s charge over the leased assets.

The fair value of the Group’s finance lease obligations,
determined based on the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted using the prevailing market
rate at the balance sheet date approximates its carrying

amount.

AFF+ZH=1T—HItFE

BMERERAE (&)

AEEZREMEARAHBAHEERE
Z AR R -

i

P
EREBLNEEAREERS 2 BLURER

AEEREREAEZ A FEDBERIKER
BITHISEENXRIERMGEE

23. SHARE CAPITAL 23. B&
Number Share
of shares capital
R EE (&
000 HK$'000
96 Tk AT T
Authorised: ETE ¢
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each: ~ BREES0.01T 2 @K -
At 1 January 2004, 31 December RZETWFE—H—AH -
2004 and 31 December 2005 “EENFE+-A=+—H
RZZETRF+-A=+—H 50,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRER
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each: ~ S EEEK0.01 Tz L@k
At 1 January 2004 R-ZEmNE—[—§ 712,360 7,124
Placing of new shares (note i) Fie & % Ak (Bt &) 140,000 1,400
Issue of new shares (note i) BITH R (B &) 250,000 2,500
Rights issue (note iii) A% (B FEiii) 426,180 4,261
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEZRF—A—H 1,528,540 15,285
Issue of shares upon conversion SRR E S il
of convertible notes (note iv) 1Tl (BT ELiv) 50,000 500
At 31 December 2005 RZEZRF+-_A=+—H 1,578,540 15,785
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23. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

24.

Notes:

(M)

(i)

(iii)

On 15 January 2004, a placing and subscription agreement
was entered into between the Company, Charm Management
Limited (“Charm”),
Company, and the placing agent to place 140,000,000 shares

the substantial shareholder of the

of the Company at a price of HK$0.05 per share to certain
independent professional advisors. Also, Charm subscribed
for 140,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company
at a price of HK$0.05 per share.

On 19 November 2004, a subscription agreement was entered
into between the Company and Charm to subscribe
250,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company at
a price of HK$0.058 per share.

On 29 March 2004, a rights issue (“Rights Issue”) on the basis
of one rights share for every two existing shares held by
shareholders on the register of members on 5 March 2004
was allotted at an issue price of HK$0.05 per rights share,
resulting in the issue of 426,180,000 shares at HK$0.05 each
for a total cash consideration, before share issue expenses,
of approximately HK$21.3 million

As detailed in note 27, on 3 March 2005, the convertible note
holders exercised their rights to convert the notes into
50,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company at HK$0.05 each.

All the shares issued during both years rank pari passu

with the then existing shares in all respects.

RESERVES

The capital reserve represents the difference between the

nominal value of the share capital issued by the Company

in exchange for the aggregate of the nominal value of the

issued share capital of Rockapetta Investment Limited,

the former subsidiary which was acquired by the Company

pursuant to a group reorganisation in 1994 to rationalise

the group structure in preparation for the listing of the

Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange.

23.

24.

RA (&)

Wi

() RZZEZWF—A+TEB  ARQ7 - ARQFZ
FZRHFECharm Management Limited
([Charm]) BREL &R IE AFT S —IEALE K RHE
W UERABB0.05LZERAETELE
% A EC £ 140,000,0000% A R B D » B -
CharmMUEBBREEK0.0O5 T2 ERRE
140,000,000/ AL EEA#0.0170 2 AR A
B o

iy RZZEZTWF+—A+NH  KAFECharm
AN — O REHE - LWERAEK0.068T 2 EMR
R8N F)250,000,0000% 5 1% E 78 #0.017T
ZETRRD o

iy RZZTTWF=A=+NA  ARAARE=F
TFE= AR ERRAMATRERSHFE MK
B RMERT — IR 2 b B - R8T
ETRERRMDBE0.05TTEITHMR ([
Bl) - ERETRABE0.05TL 2 ERET
426,180,000/ %15 + BISEBESRELRAEE
21,300,0007T (RN A BAEITIRGD 2 F ) -

(iv) tnBisE27Frsfal - ATRBREEFEAR T
hE=RA= Elfﬂﬂééﬂﬁtﬂx,aﬁz 05T 2=
#E i 550,000,0000% A &) LAY o

“IIH# *IH

ZMERNAEETRND
BEBRNEZEREFER -

A& T S B

(G

BERFEHREARR A A B Rockapetta
Investment Limited 2 25 1T IR AN i 3517 2 LA
HEEZAAKRAEHEBELABE ZEZRE °
Rockapetta Investment Limited 34N A R A%
HARRQ ARG R R AT Efim R — LN EF
EITEBESEANEEEBERBEAE A Z A
BAR] -

EEBEZERERAT —ZEAFFH
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25. SHARE OPTIONS 25. FEIRKE

98

Pursuant to the resolution passed at a special general
meeting held on 17 September 2004, the Company
adopted a new share option scheme (the “ Scheme”). The
Company operates the Scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
The eligible participants of the Scheme include the
Company'’s or its subsidiaries’ executive directors, non-
executive directors and employees, and any business
consultants, agents, financial or legal advisers and any
other persons who the Board consider, at its sole
discretion, will contribute or have contributed to the Group.

The grant of share options should be accepted within 30
days from the date of the grant, at a consideration of HK$1,
being payable by the grantee upon the acceptance of the
grant. The options may be exercised at any time within
the period commencing from the date of grant of the
options and expiring on the date determined by the
directors, but in any event such exercise period shall not
exceed a period of ten years commencing on the date the
relevant option is deemed to be granted.

The exercise price of the share options was determinable
by the directors, but was not able to be less than the higher
of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant,
which must be a business day; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant and (iii) the nominal value of
the Company’s share.

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_-—TZEhF+-A=+—HIFFZF

25. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) 25. BBRE (E)

Pursuant to the Scheme, the maximum number of shares
in the Company in respect of which options may be granted
when aggregated with any other share option scheme of
the Company is not permitted to exceed 127,854,000
shares, representing 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of adoption of the Scheme.
Subject to the issue of a circular and the approval of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting and/or
such other requirements prescribed under the Listing
Rules from time to time, the Board may refresh the limit at
any time to 10% of the total number of shares in issue as
at the date of approval by the shareholders of the Company
in general meeting. Notwithstanding the foregoings, the
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company at any time shall not exceed 30% of the shares
in issue from time to time.

No option may be granted to any person if the total number
of shares of the Company already issued and issuable to
him under all the options granted to him in any 12 month
period up to and including the date of grant exceeding 1%
of total number of shares in issue as at the date of grant.
Any further grant of options in excess of this 1% limit shall
be subject to the issue of a circular by the Company and
the approval of the shareholders in general meeting. Such
participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) abstaining from voting and/or other requirements
prescribed under the Listing Rules from time to time.
Options granted to substantial shareholders or
independent non-executive directors in excess of 0.1% of
the Company’s share capital or with a value in excess of
HK$5 million must be approved in advance by the
Company’s shareholders.

BIEFTE - AR 2 BRER S k2 AR T
BHEE  BEARAREMEMBRETES
it & NS #127,854,0000% © AEAR
AIRERAETEIE A BITIRAZ10% ° HEL
BEHBRWEARR R RERBRE RS LibE
% R/REE ETRTRRE 2 EAE
thERE  EEEHUEHRBEERAAA
RERBREAE EHEZEFNRBZHZE
BTN B EN10% ° B Bt &b - R
MR BITER 8 kAR AE A H A BB AR 42
HEETERLERITE A M ARITHEE
M e FEIT 2RO T EHBEaE R BT
f& 19 2 30% ©

REZEREBH (BFEZA) L2 Em12EA
HIRA - e AR EIRBAA R E 2 Bk
EBITRABETTERNATZRNDEBER
RERBEBETROEE Z21% - BITEMZ
AT ERE o HHPMEAIBE L1 %R Hl 2
E—ARHBRE  NAFHAEHBEK -
WALKRRERBRREARNSG HE - Z2EER
HBMBEA(ERRLMRA) ANERZERER
S HRET TR EE 2 HMEK - %
TEERRIBIIIFARTEST 2BREES
A FIRAN0.1% 3 B (BB 1815 5,000,000
& BABLENEARAREIE -

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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25. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) 25. BRE (&)
The following table discloses details of the Company’s TRERRE BEARRLEWNBARICE
share options held by employees (including directors of B)RALRRABREZFIBUARBEBELR
the Company and its subsidiaries) and movements in such HE_ZERAF+_A=+—HIEMFE2#
holdings during the two years ended 31 December 2005. g o
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding
at at at
1.1.2004 Granted 31.12.2004 Lapsed 31.12.2005
Exercise R-ZENE during R-ZEME during RZ-ZEIE
Date of grant Exercise period price -A-8 theyear +tZA=t-H theyear +tZA=1-H
RHAH fTEHE TEE HATE FRRH W AT ER%H e
HK$
B
Directors 1 December 2004 31 December 2004 to 0.0676 — 7,671,240 7,671,240 - 7,671,240
% ZZZMEFZF—A 30 December 2006
—EENE+-A=1+-HZE
ZEERRETZAZTH
Employees 1 December 2004 31 December 2004 to 0.0676 - 63,927,000 63,927,000 (12,785,400) 51,141,600
E& “ZTRE+-A—H 30 December 2006
“ZENE+-A=+—-HZE
ZEERETZA=TH
Others 1 December 2004 31 December 2004 to 0.0676 — 43,470,360 43,470,360 — 43,470,360
A “FEMF+-F—H 30 December 2006

“PEME+oA=+-RE
“EFRETZASTA

115,068,600 115,068,600 (12,785,400) 102,283,200

No charge is recognised in the consolidated income
statement in respect of the option granted and vested in

the prior years.
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26.

27.

CONSTRUCTION COST PAYABLES

The amounts in 2004 represented construction cost
payable in respect of property, plant and equipment to
independent third parties, which were unsecured and
interest free and expected to be paid by six equal monthly
instalments commencing from 1 July 2006. During the year
2005, the amount of HK$16,388,000 was paid. In the
opinion of the director, the remaining amount of
HK$1,609,000 (included in trade and other payables) will
be paid within one year from the balance sheet date.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 30 September 2004, the Company issued unsecured
convertible notes with an aggregate principal amount of
HK$2,500,000. The convertible notes bear interest at a
rate of 3% per annum. The convertible notes can be
converted into ordinary shares in the Company at a
conversion price of HK$0.05 per share, subject to
adjustment, at the option of noteholders, on any business
day after 30 days following the date of issue of the
convertible notes and the maturity date is 29 March 2006.

The convertible notes contain two components, liability
and equity elements. Upon the application of HKAS 32
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (see
Note 3 for details), the convertible notes were split between
the liability and equity elements, on a retrospective basis.
The equity element is presented under “convertible notes
equity reserve” in equity. The effective interest rate of the
liability component is 6.4%.

26.

27.

FEAY B IE R A
—EEMEZRBARENTBELE =72
% BB RS2 BERA - SEEE NS

CWEBZEERNFEA—HBRAMA
W$i’] HHEE R-ZTETERFEEXMME
16,388,000 T ° &= ER/AE11,609,0007T

ZERFR (DI B R 3R e A B AN 5K0R) A 7R
‘REREF—FAXN -

TRBRRE
ARRR-_ZEZEMFAA=TRHETERR

A iﬁﬁxﬂfi T BN E RE A EE2,500,0007T ©
AR ZIENE 3%« AT EER hiEE
Ai?&i CREBEITAIHR R ER A Hﬁ%ﬁsoaiﬁ
“EERF=ZAZTHABHHA FERE

R EERRE0.057T (] FHE) K
%ﬁ%$@ﬁ%ﬁﬂ§ °

AHRREEHAMEBOAR  BENEDE
- ERAASTEER2R[/MTE : #
BRE25R(FRWMES) - ATRERERTIRE
REED BABNESE D - ST D NKE
sAABEREREEHEI P27 - BER
D2 BERME56.4% e

EEBEZERERAT —ZEAFFH
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 &

27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

E2-FF

The movement of the liability component of the convertible

notes for the year is set out below:

AFF+ZH=1T—HItFE

27. ABRAKRERE

AMBRREZ AEHORFEAN

BBHMT -

2005 2004
—EEHF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T

Liability component at the
beginning of the year FOzBEEH 2,279 —
Issue of convertible notes BT HRRER — 2,238
Interest charge (Note 8) FIEF X (H5E8) a 60
Interest paid EARFLE (13) (19)
Conversion of convertible notes AR EBERR (2,307) —

Liability component

at the end of the year FrZBERD — 2,279

On 3 March 2005, all convertible noteholders exercised
their rights to convert the notes into 50,000,000 ordinary
shares of the Company at a conversion price of HK$0.05

per share.

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005
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28. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 28. WEHE L E]

On 8 January 2004, the Group acquired 60% of the issued
share capital of Yanyan Force Limited for cash
consideration of approximately HK$6 million. On 13
January 2004, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Sky Union (Far East) Limited for a cash
consideration of HK$3 million. On 31 March 2004, the
Group acquired 51% of the issued share capital of Thunder
Tech Electronic Co., Limited for a cash consideration of
HK$1 million. On 30 June 2004, the Group acquired 100%
of the issued share capital of Maple Printing Co., Limited
(“Maple Printing”) through a wholly-owned subsidiary,
Maple Force Limited (“Maple Force”), for a cash
consideration of HK$1.75 million, the interest in Maple
Printing was eventually diluted from 100% to 70% upon
the issue of new shares of Maple Force to a third party.
On 17 September 2004, the Group acquired 100% of the
issued share capital of GFT Holding Limited through a
wholly owned subsidiary, Prosper Overseas Limited, for a
cash consideration of HK$2.5 million and the issuance of
convertible notes with an aggregate principal amount of
HK$2.5 million. These transactions have been accounted
for using the purchase method of accounting.

RZTZWF—ANAB - REEWEMREHR
NAIB0%EBITHRA  MEREBLHRER
6,000,0007T - R=ZEZTNF—A+=H ' &K
FEKEXRGER) BRAFI100%E Z1THKR
- BERELAFEES,000,0007T c R=F
TOF=A=+—H  A5£ERBEAEREE
RAFISI%EEHITRA - BEREHNBBE
1,000,0007C ° R—ZEZEWFA=+H &
EE@EB—HE2EM B QR Maple Force
Limited ([Maple Force]) W88 & #K EN 7 55 R
A (MEMENR]) 100% 2 BT A - HaR
B /78%1,750,0007T * X #{TMaple Force 2
HIRTE=F1%  RIEMEIR 2 #5 H100%
BB ART70%  R_TTNFNA+EH &%
#Him 2 &K B A A Prosper Overseas
Limited 4 B GFT Holding Limited 100%E, %
TIRA - MEREAB2,500,0000T @ WEE
1178 & 4258 /75 2,500,0007T 2 AT AR = 4
XARE - ZEXFGERBEGIEAR -
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28. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 28. WiEKMIB AT (&)
2004
—EENE
HK$’000
BT T
Net assets acquired: FFBAZEERHE:
Property, plant and equipment M - WERZRE 37,935
Inventories BE 6,193
Trade and other receivables JRE L R 0 B B A JE WK TR 21,199
Bank balances and cash RITEFEES 7,405
Trade and other payables JE {<F AR 3R B EL A JE £~ R IR (46,181)
Construction cost payable JRE A-F 322 385 AR (17,693)
8,858
Minority interests DB R (981)
104 Goodwill S 8,909
Total consideration BRE 16,786
Satisfied by XA E
Cash Re 14,286
Convertible notes CIEYi &t 2,500
16,786
Analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FRANENBARI RS RERBEGERR
in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries: TR AITIT
2004
—EENF
HK$’000
BT T
Cash consideration ReRE (14,286)
Bank and cash balances acquired FRE A Z RITHERRIRE 7,405
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in BB WHEHB AR ZEE K&
respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries ZRARELBEERLFE (6,881)
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29. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 29. HEMHWE QT

On 19 January 2004, the Group disposed of its entire
interest in the issued share capital of Capital Bright
International Ltd., which was engaged in securities trading.
On 8 December 2003, the Group also entered into an
agreement to dispose of its entire interest in a subsidiary,
T G Securities Limited. The disposal was completed on
19 March 2004, on which date control of T G Securities
Limited passed to the acquirer. On 30 March 2004, the
Group further entered into a sale agreement to dispose
of its entire interest in a subsidiary, Bestcorp Investments
Inc., which carried out the Group’s sourcing, distribution
and retailing of wines and spirits business. The disposal
was completed on 6 April 2004, on which date control of
Bestcorp investments Inc., passed to the acquirer.

On 19 November 2005, the Group disposed of its entire
interest in a 50.01% — owned subsidiary, Unique Force
Limited. The disposal was completed on 19 November,
2005. On 28 December 2005, the Group also entered into
an agreement to dispose of its entire interest in a 70% —
owned subsidiary, Maple Force Limited. The disposal was
completed on 30 December 2005.

RZZEMF—A+NA  AEBTEEHER
Capital Bright International Ltd.z & 3 2 %
TRA - ZRRIRREESEEXEL - R
TT=F+=ZANH ' AEE N L HZE

EHH B QAT G Securities Limited 2 3 ##
W RBEHER-_ZZTWOF=A+NHER
BX e B2 B # - T G Securities Limited 2 5
FIERRFWRES HRZTEZTNF=A=1
H AEEE— T UHEHRLESENEB
A a]Bestcorp Investments Inc., 2 25 © 7%
RNEIDHEAREB 28R RIBHKE -
DERTEER - ZIEHER _ZETMFN
A/NEBTHK +rB#% HB# ' Bestcorp
Investments Inc., 2 EH| B Z T UFET -

—ETRF+—A+NB AEERHL
H M R Al — RIS AR A R]1250.01%
Ew o ZBHER-_ZTRF+—A+AHH
K —EERF+-_A=-+/\B  x&EH
MR HE EIFE70%E s 2 M B A 7Maple
Force Limited®) 2 2z - ZBEHER-F
ERF+-_A=1+H=K -
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29. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

E-FTAF I AT ALEE

20. HEMBEAT (&)

2005 2004
—EEHF ZTEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Net assets disposed of: FTHEZEERE

Property, plant and equipment L EN ] 129 769
Intangible asset B EE — 384
Investments in securities BHIE — 5,000
Inventories 58 475 5,158
Trade and other receivables JFE K BR R % EL At FE WK IR 4,529 7,960
Pledged bank deposits EHEMRITIER — 912
Bank balances and cash RITEFERRE 800 3,963
Bank overdrafts RITEX (558) —
Trade and other payables JE T BR SR N HAth FE - R IB (2,387) (13,367)
2,988 10,779
Minority interests DB R (1,961) (743)
1,027 10,036
Attributable goodwill (LR 1,075 —
Translation reserve realised BEIRZEL#E — (42)
2,102 9,994
Gain (loss) on disposal S Y s (85 18) 2,593 (894)
Total consideration satisfied by cash AR &M 2 @K (E 4,695 9,100

Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEREEZREMAERE
2005 2004
—EEHF —TTMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Cash consideration RERE 4,695 9,100
Bank balances and cash disposed of AT & 2 R17&% NIE & (800) (3,963)
Bank overdrafts disposed of Frit & 2 IRITH X 558 —
4,453 5,137
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29.

30.

31.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year have
contributed HK$5,402,000 (2004: HK$16,550,000) to the
Group’s turnover and operating loss of HK$599,000 (2004:
HK$199,000). The disposal did not have a material impact
on the Group’s cash flows or operating results.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the major non-
cash transactions were as follows:

(i) The Group entered into a finance lease arrangement
in respect of property, plant and equipment with a
total capital value at the inception of lease of
HK$6,000,000 (2004: Nil).

(i) Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment of HK$4,330,000 (2004: Nil) was
transferred to set-off the construction cost payable
due to the same contractor.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

On 8 October 2004, Mr. Kwok Chin Wing (“Kwok”), a former
director of the Company, commenced legal proceedings
(“the Action”) against the Company in respect of the loans
due from two former subsidiaries of the Company, namely,
Rockapetta Industrial Company Limited and Grand Extend
Investment Limited, for a sum of approximately HK$44.5
million and accrued interest thereof.

29.

30.

31.

HEMBLQR (&)

RAFEHEZWBARHASEE 2 EXE
BHE®5,402,000c (ZEZTWMF : B
16,550,0007T) Bt - WG AEB L EEIB 2
75 1599,0007T (ZZZ M4 : #£%199,000
) BB c HEHAEE RS RERLE
XBEWEEEZE -

FEFRESRS

Bz ZZERF+-_A=+—HIFEZz*x
ZHBERHOT ¢

() AEERHEHERAXKEERERER
6,000,0007C (—ZZ 4 : #) 2 ¥
RN EHT I RMERELH -

(i) WEDE BEMREZEMNZESEE
4,330,0007C (ZEZF : £F) B8R
K IHFE M R — A M R S 2 BIEA A o

HREE

R-ZEZEMF+ANR > ARANEEHR
R (TFBRR]) LA R BIMZR AT E A A
(BRFXEBEXERARLRREREARAR) I
RE K78 % 44,500,0007T 58 [F] & 51 ) B @)
ARRABREFAR (TFRRLD -

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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31.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

The Action is still pending in the High Court of Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region. The Company had already
completed discovery of all documentary evidence and
exchange of witness statements as to the fact pursuant to
the directors of the Court and also obtained Counsel’s
advice on the pleadings, evidence and merit of defence in
the Action. The Company is ready to proceed with the trial
of the Action and is prepared to seek leave of the Court at
the adjourned Check-list hearing to be held in April 2006
to set the Action down for trial.

Recently, it was brought to the attention of the Company
that Kwok had commenced 4 sets of proceedings at the
High Court of Hong Kong SAR against his former financial
adviser, his former legal adviser and others concerning
the advancement and repayment of the said loans.

Having reviewed all the evidence disclosed in the Action
and the 4 sets of proceedings mentioned above and with
the benefit of the advice of the solicitors and counsel acting
for the Company, the directors of the Company formed
the opinion that Kwok does not have a valid claim against
the Company and therefore it is unlikely to have any
material adverse financial impact on the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

32. OPERATING LEASE 32. KEHEY
The Group as lessee AEBEREBEA
During the year, the Group made minimum lease payments MRAFE  ASERBEKEHEOMEEME
under operating leases of HK$662,000 (2004: S &% 662,000 (ZETWF : B
HK$567,000) in respect of rented premises. 567,0007T) < &KL ©
At the balance sheet date, the Group have outstanding REER - ASERBEEBYE 2 T #iH
commitments for future minimum lease payments under KREBHMBEREERARFEHONKE
non-cancellable operating leases for premises which fall - BREFEZHNHANAT :
due as follows:
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Within one year —F R 483 535
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_ZFENF (BEEBEMF) 117 336
Over five years hF 2 1& — 502
600 1,373

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its warehouses and office
premises. Leases are negotiated for an average term of
two years (2004: five years) and rentals are fixed during
the lease period.

EEROMRREAEERE FRERHD
EWEMANZ RS - BO—MUTF (ZF
TOE  FE) M TR - AERNEOMR
BT -
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

32. OPERATING LEASE (Continued) 32. REHEN
The Group as lessor rEBERAEHBEA
2005 2004
—2RnF —TTmE
HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Rental income received net of direct ~ RAFEEWE| 2 WA
outgoings during the year: (HBREEMRX)
Plant and machinery 5% 5= Nt 25 7,458 —
Premises ES 904 135
8,362 135
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with REER - REBBEMBFITA KT ARKAE
110 tenants for the following future minimum lease payments. ®
2005 2004
—EEHF —TEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 793 —
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EERF (BEEEMSF) 793 —
1,586 —
All of the properties held have committed tenants for the EMERRR=_E=FHE &AM -
next 2 to 3 years.
33. CAPITAL COMMITMENT 33. EXREE
At 31 December 2005, the Group had commitment in R-EERF+-_A=+—8 AEBEHH
respect of expenditure on property, plant and equipment B ¥1,651,000c (ZETMF - B
of approximately HK$1,651,000 (2004: HK$32,172,000) 32,172,0007T) BT AIMERET A S IwE 2 W)
contracted but not provided for in the financial statements. ¥ BELERE A AE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

34. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME 34. RIKBRIFTE
The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme REBATBEECEREERBRMLR
(“MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. Bastal ([RE25El]) - L8 EEEK
The assets of the schemes are held separately from those SEEESHIFE  BHRRELATEHZE
of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The ® o AEBRBAHFIK AR Z5%MABIEES
Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF EMEHEMR - EEIMERMARMER

Scheme, this contribution is matched by employees.

The Group is also required to make contributions to state- REENEREZNEF(EINERAREES
management retirement benefit schemes operated by the RZHMEKAR 2 ETED LR BRBAEE
PRC government based on a certain percentage of the ZBIZGRIRE T @ 5T EI1EH 3K o BRIERT
monthly payroll costs of the employees of 7=t E F (F /N FON  REERFEZ EAFERENEETE
)AB RA &) . The Group has no other obligations under the R EME T o

state-management retirement benefit schemes in the PRC
other than the contribution payable.

During the year, the total amount contributed by the Group FRN - AEBE@ABRKENSTE 2 @H 111
to the relevant retirement benefit schemes are as follows: REWT -
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
MPF Scheme BIERETE 326 245
State-management retirement REBEE 2 RINEHEETE
benefit schemes 727 —
1,053 245

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

35. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

During the year, the Group had the following transactions
and balances with related parties as follows:

(a) Related party transactions

35. RELEREE

(C)

The transactions with related parties during the year

are as follows:

AR
T

B AEBEME 2 X5 RAEHRN

RELTXS

RAFEERBETETZXZWT :

Related party Nature of transactions 2005 2004
BES REME —EEHF —ETEMF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
General Fast Trading Sales of goods 976 591
Limited (note i) BEYMHE
BEREZE5HBEMR AR (k)  Purchase of goods 36 —
BYRE
Subcontracting fee expenses — 5,003
DHERX
Force Electronics (Huizhou)  Transfer of land use right 7,500 —
Limited (note i) AR T A
B EF (GEM) AR QR (P EED)
(b) Balances with related parties (b) BEHEREEH
2005 2004
—EBRF —ETMF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Amounts due to related FES A& N IR
companies
General Fast Trading Limited BEEBEZEHBR AR 3,874 13,148
Force Electronic (Huizhou) BEFEF (EIMN) BRAFA 9,546 —
Limited
13,420 13,148
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

35. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(b) Balances with related parties (Continued)

(c)

The amounts due to related companies are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand.

The fair values of the amounts as at 31 December
2005 approximate their carrying amounts.

Note:

(i) Mr. Leung Wai Ho and Mr. Wong Chung Shun, the
executive directors of the Company have beneficial
interests.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members

35. RELEREE (B

(b) BIEGEREER

(c)

ENBERRFES SEER  REK

BRE R (58

FTEEBEABZHMH

EENHEMBEREEABRFERNZFHM

of key management during the year was as follows: mR
2005 2004
—EERE —ETPOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BETT
Short-term benefits 2 HARE 3,430 3,885
Post employment benefits B 12 42 A1 48 56
3,478 3,941

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the board of directors having regard
to the performance of individuals and market trends.

EENTEERABZHMAESSE
BEEARALRTSEBLRETE

HERERARDF
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

36. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 36. ARFZEEAER

The balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December

are as follows:

RARARIR+TZA=+—RBZEEABRND
T

2005 2004
—EEHF —EZF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Notes (As restated)
PRt (&)

NON-CURRENT ASSET ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries  [{E QAL E (i) 1 1

CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Other receivables H b R U FRIB 198 —
Amounts due from subsidiaries & U i B A &) Z 18 (ii) 70,082 72,257
Bank balances and cash RITEBREE S 39 1,916
70,319 74173
CURRENT LIABILITY RBEE

Other payables Hth fE&F ;RIE 950 814
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 69,369 73,359
69,370 73,360

CAPITAL AND RESERVES & X K f#E
Share capital [N 15,785 15,285
Reserves et (iii) 53,585 55,796
69,370 71,081

NON-CURRENT LIABILITY ¥RB&%E
Convertible notes Al iR — 2,279
69,370 73,360
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

36. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Notes:

()

(i)

(iii)

36. ARFAZEERER (B

Hiet
Investments in subsidiaries (i) HELRRE

2005 2004
—EERF —TEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BEF T
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - RERAE 1 1

Amounts due from subsidiaries (i) EWHELRRE

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free

JEY I E D RIFRE A EER - 2R REETE

and has no fixed terms of repayment. FRER o
Reserves (i) f#EE
Convertible
notes
equity
Share Contributed reserve Accumulated
premium surplus RRE losses Total
R 13 RE BEHER BRESEE 2t EiE B
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEF T BT T BT T BT T BEF T
At 1 January 2004 RZTEZEWF—A—H — 49,948 — (21,113) 28,835
Placing of new shares  Fid & #i% 17,600 — — — 17,600
Recognition of equity MR BRI
component of 33 5h)
convertible notes — — 262 — 262
Rights issue HR 17,048 — — — 17,048
Share issue expenses K ETER (1,524) — — — (1,524)
Loss for the year FEEE-KET
— as restated — — — (6,425) (6,425)
At 31 December 2004 KR T ZTMF
+=-A=+—8 33,124 49,948 262 (27,538) 55,796
Issue of shares upon E T iR R IR R AR
of conversion of mEETRG,
convertible notes 2,069 — (262) — 1,807
Loss for the year FEEE — — — (4,018) (4,018)
At 31 December 2005 HK_ZTZTAHF
+=-A=+—8 35,193 49,948 — (31,556) 53,585
BEHBERERLAT —ZZTRFFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 37. MBRAFE
Details of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December ARAFIMBRARRZEZERAF+_A=+—
2005 are as follows: Bz&HEBEWT
Attributable
proportion of
Issued nominal value of
Place of and paid-up issued share capital/
incorporation/ Place of share capital/ registered capital
Name of subsidiary establishment operation registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
FMRL/ BRARSZRE ARABEZERT
WEARER R385 BB /EMEER  RAEE/EMERFELH TTEH
Directly Indirectly
EE B
Capital Prosper Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100% — Inactive
(Formerly known as ordinary share
“Essence Fortune Limited”)
Capital Prosper Limited B B Elkorn 100% - EEdE
(AEERERAR) LR
GFT Group Ltd British Virgin PRC US$1 - 100% Provision of agency
Islands ordinary share service
RBRAES HE £ — 100% REREARS
LR
GFT Holding Limited British Virgin Hong Kong US$640,000 — 100% Investment holding
Islands ordinary share
RERAES 0 640,000% 7T — 100% REER
LRk
GFT International (Macao Macau Macau MOP$100,000 — 100% Trading of electronic toys
Commercial Offshore) Limited quota share
ERLRAR (RFIRR pl! il 100,000 FI TR M7 — 100% E&EETIA
BERE) BB LA

GFT Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2005



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. MBARFHE (&)
Attributable
proportion of
Issued nominal value of
Place of and paid-up issued share capital/
incorporation/ Place of share capital/ registered capital
Name of subsidiary establishment operation registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
B Ad BRTRBERE ARABAZERAT
WEAREMH BB ey /EMER  RAEE/ZMERFELH ZTEH
Directly Indirectly
B EF:3
Good Prosper Trading Ltd. British Virgin Hong Kong Us$1 100% — Securities trading and
Islands ordinary share investment
ERRAES BE 1ETEER 100% - EFBERKRE
Great Force Technology Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 — 100% Investment holding
ordinary share
LM (BB) BRAT BE £ BT LRR - 100% REER
New Challenge Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 85% Research and development
ordinary share of toy products and
provision of marketing
services
MEBRRA BE £ 71,000,0007C - 85% mAEMZMER
ERR BRI RIRED S ERERS
Prosper Overseas Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100% — Investment holding
ordinary share
BRI ERAT BE Bk BT LBR 100% — REER
Prosper Services Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100% — Provision of management
ordinary share services to group
BE i ERTLBR 100% — MEERAREEERE

HERERAERLR —ZERFER
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—FLEAF+_-_HA=1+—HILFZ

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. WEBRAAFHE (&)

Attributable
proportion of

Issued nominal value of
Place of and paid-up issued share capital/
incorporation/ Place of share capital/ registered capital
Name of subsidiary establishment operation registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
FRMRL/ BRARSZRE ARABEZERT
WELE AR R 338 B BERE /EMER  RAEE/EMERFELH TTER
Directly Indirectly
B m#
Sky Union (Far East) Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$4 - 100% Investment companies
ordinary share holding
KR (ER) BRAR BE £ BEIATEBER — 100% RERAER
Thunder Force Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 — 51% Trading and manufacturing
ordinary share of electronic components
AEMBARAR BE 9 AEE1007T — 51% BERBEE LY
ERAR
Thunder Tech Electronic Co., Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$200,000 — 51% Inactive
Limited ordinary share
AEMRERAA 3 Bk 78 1:200,0007T — 51% TEEx
ERER
Yanyan Force Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 — 60% Trading and manufacturing
ordinary share of toys, gifts and premiums
REBRAA BE BE BE100T E Bk — 60% BEREERA BokER
EREF(EMERAR PRC PRC HK$28,544,000 — 100% Manufacturing and sales of
(note) Paid-up capital toys
EMET (BM) BRAT e e 728,544,000 — 100% HERHETE
(MzD) EHER
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HZ_—ZFLEAF+_-_H=1+—HILFZ

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. MBARFHE (&)
Attributable
proportion of
Issued nominal value of
Place of and paid-up issued share capital/
incorporation/ Place of share capital/ registered capital
Name of subsidiary establishment operation registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
FMAL BRTRBERE ARABAZERAT
WEAREMH BB Bghy /EMER  RAEE/ZMERFELH ZTEH
Directly Indirectly
HE EF:3
XEEMEFERAA PRC PRC US$4,200,000 - 100% Investment in land
(note) Paid-up capital
AREMEFERAF i FE 4,200,000% 1T — 100% THRE
(F35) EHER
BEGRAIETERAA PRC PRC RMB500,000 — 100% Investment in land
(note) Paid-up capital
BREXTEFERLA e e AR#500,0007T - 100% TiRE
(H35) EHEA
BEGREESTERAA PRC PRC RMB500,000 — 100% Investment in land
(note) Paid-up capital
BEEAETTAERAF hE HE AR ¥500,0007 - 100% THRE
(H35) EHEA
Note: These companies are wholly foreign-owned enterprise & ZERAEARTBRKILZINEEERE -
established in the PRC.
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities REL K FREMER - B R R ERET
at the end of the year or at any time during the year. FREKEH -
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Financial Summary

MBHRE

Year ended 31 December
BEEZ+t-RA=+—-HLEE

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
2T —ZTT-HF "TT=F _TTNF | Z2TILF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
(As restated)
(gE5)
RESULTS E 4
Revenue EER 112,944 119,718 86,981 165,291 179,128
(Loss) profit before taxation BREEAT (B518) m % (45,850) (8,187) (22,586) (1,666) 12,044
Income tax expense FETAX (9) (4) — (1,786) (873)
(Loss) profit for the year AEE (BE)&F  (45,859) (8,191) (22,586) (3,452) 1,171
Attributable to: FE1G -
Equity holders of the Company AREIRERBA (45,859 (8,412) (21,421) (6,169) 10,056
Minority interests DR FE S — 221 (1,165) 2,717 1,115
(45,859) (8,191) (22,586) (3,452) 11,171
At 31 December
W+=A=+-H
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
2T —ZT-F "TT=F C_TTNF | ZBTILF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
(As restated)
(g=E5)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Total assets BEE 180,573 82,996 47,993 142,168 140,282
Total liabilities BeE (114,245) (23,679) (10,740) (64,599) (53,090)
66,328 59,317 37,253 77,569 87,192
Equity attributable to: 1k
Equity holders of the Company ALNFIRERBA 66,328 58,152 36,523 71,884 85,646
Minority interests DR R ER — 1,165 730 5,685 1,546
66,328 59,317 37,253 77,569 87,192
Note: Prior periods have been adjusted to reflect the change in accounting  Kis : AEE S ERTEIAZ AR A SRR E3AMML 2 S5t HUR 2
policy as described in note 3 to the financial statements. o
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